
As submitted to the Securities and Exchange Commission on January 06, 2017 

Nano Stone Inc. 

Up to 2,640,000 Shares of Common Stock 
Minimum purchase: 200 Shares ($1 ,360) 

We are offering up to 2,640,000 shares of common stock on a "best efforts" basis. Since tJ1ere is no minimum 
amount of securities that must be purchased, all investor funds will be available to the company upon 
commencement of this Offering and no investor funds will be returned if an insufficient nun1ber of shares are sold to 
cover the expenses of this Offering and provide net proceeds to the company. 

Generally, no sale may be made to you in this Offering if the aggregate purchase price you pay is more than 
10% ofthe greater of your annual income or net worth. Different rules apJlly to accredited investors and non­
natural persons. Before making any representation that your investment does not exceed applicable 
thresholds, we encourage you to review Rule 251(d)(2)(i)(C) of Regulation A. For general information on 
investing, we encourage you to refer to www.investor.gov 

Sale of these shares will commence two days after the Offering Statement filed with the Commission is qualified. 

There is currently no trading market for our common stock. 

These are speculative securities. Investing in our shares involves significant rislks. You should purchase these 
securities only if you can afford a comt>lete loss of your investment. See "Risk Factors" beginning on page 5. 

Per share 
Total Maximum 

Number of 
Shares 

I 
2,640,000 

Underwriting 
Price to discount and Proceeds to Proceeds to 
Public commissions (1) issuer (2) other persons 

$ 6.80 $ 0.00 $ 6.80 $ 0.00 
$17,952,000$ 0.00 $ 17,952,000 $ 0.00 

0) We are not currently using commissioned sales agents or underwriters. 

The United States Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of or give its approval 
to any securities offered or the terms of the Offering, nor does it pass upon the :accuracy or completeness of 
any Offering Circular or other solicitation materials. These securities are offered pursuant to an exemption 
from registration with the Commission; however, the Commission has not made an independent 
determination that the securities offered are exempt from registration. 

The Offering will terminate at the earlier of: (I) the date at which the maximum offering amount has been 
subscribed, (2) the date which is one year from this Offering Statement being qualified by the Commission, or (3) 
the date at which the Offering is earlier terminated by the company in its sole discretion. 

We are following the "Offering Circular" format of disclosure under Regulation A. 

2 125 Center Ave, Suite 414, Fort Lee, New Jersey 07024; + I (201) 367-8436; http://nanostoneinc.com/ 

The date of this Offering Circular is January 06, 2017 
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THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR MAY CONTAIN FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS AND INFORMATION 
RELATING TO, AMONG OTHER THINGS, THE COMPANY, ITS BUSINESS PLAN AND STRATEGY, AND 
ITS INDUSTRY. THESE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS ARE BASED ON THE BELIEFS OF, 
ASSUMPTIONS MADE BY, AND INFORMATION CURRENTLY AVAILABLE TO THE COMPANY'S 
MANAGEMENT. WHEN USED IN THE OFFERING MATERIALS, THE WORDS "ESTIMATE," "PROJECT," 
"BELIEVE," "ANTICIPATE," "INTEND," "EXPECT" AND SIMILAR EXPRESSIONS ARE INTENDED TO 
IDENTIFY FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS. THESE STATEMENTS REFLECT MANAGEMENT'S 
CURRENT VIEWS WITH RESPECT TO FUTURE EVENTS AND ARE SUBJECT TO RISKS AND 
UNCERTAINTIES THAT COULD CAUSE THE COMPANY'S ACTUAL RESULTS TO DIFFER 
MATERIALLY FROM THOSE CONTAINED IN THE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS. INVESTORS 
ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO PLACE UNDUE RELIANCE ON THESE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS, 
WHICH SPEAK ONLY AS OF THE DATE ON WHICH THEY ARE MADE. 
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1. SUMMARY OF INFORMATION IN OFFERING CIRCULAR 

The following summary highlights selected information contained in this Offering Circular. This summary does not 
contain all the information that may be important to you. You should read the more detailed information contained 
in this Offering Circular., including, but not limited to, the risk factors beginning on page 4. References to "Nano 
Stone," "we," "us," "our," or the "company" mean Nano Stone Inc. 

Our Company 

Nano Stone is a pioneer in the development of unique granite and marble finished products with its dismptive Nano 
technology that provides eco-friendly & durable attributes to natural stones. The company's Nano technology 
chemically impregnates natural stones e.g. granite, marble, etc. with anti-bacterial, anti-stain, anti-etching and anti­
radon properties, an increase of up to 30% additional strength, near-permanent uniform coloring from a wide 
selection of shades and an infusion of many different varieties of long lasting fragrance, all with superior quality 
shine and finishes. This unique technology that the Company recently acquired was developed through years of 
research and historical investments by the predecessor company before achieving this level of perfection .. The 
resulting product is a cost-effective game changing disruptive innovation ready for the broader market for up 
gradation in building materials for interior and exterior building design, new construction and home remodeling 
projects. Nano Stone's premium quality stone is easier to maintain, eco-friendly and optimizes the use of scarce 
natural resources by allowing for thinner tiles with reduced breakage during transport, installation, and general use. 

This Offering 

Securities offered 

Common stock 
outstanding before the 
Offering 

Common stock 
outstanding after the 
Offering 

Use of proceeds 

Risk factors 

Maximum of2,640,000 shares of common stock ($17,952,000) 

8,800,000 shares as of August 3 1, 2016 

L 1 ,440, 000 shares 

The use of proceeds from the Offering will be used to fund four key areas: (i) 
hiring additional key members of the management team; (ii) developing 
(diversified) production infrastructure; (iii) continuing development of 
technology and product lineup; and (iv) expanding sales, marketing, and 
distribution capabilities in new markets. 

Investing in our shares involves a high degree of risk. As an investor you should 
be able to bear a complete loss of your investment. You should carefully consider 
the information set forth in the .. Risk Factors" section of this Offering Circular. 
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2. RISK FACTORS 

Investing in our shares involves risk. In evaluating Nano Stone Inc., and an investment in the shares, careful 
consideration should be given to the following risk factors, in addition to the other infonnation included in this 
Offering Circular. Each of these risk factors could materially adversely affect Nano Stone's business, operating 
results or financial condition, as well as adversely affect the value of an investment in our shares. The following is a 
summary of the most significant factors that make this offering speculative or substantially risky. The company is 
still subject to all the same risks that all companies in its industry, and all companks in the economy, are exposed to. 
These include risks relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and technologica l developments 
(such as variations of N ano technology). Additionally, early-stage companies are inherently riskier than more 
developed companies. You should consider general risks as well as specific risks when deciding whether to invest. 

We are an early stage compa ny and have not yet generated a ny revenues 

Nano Stone has had no net income with only a few months operating history, and no revenues generated since its 
inception. There is no assurance that Nano Stone will ever be profitable or generate sufficient revenue to pay 
dividends to the holders of the shares. Nano Stone believes that its ability to generate revenues wj)) be hampered 
without successfully completing the current funding, which involves substantial risk. As a result, Nano Stone is 
dependent upon the proceeds of this Offering and additional fund raises to be able to fulfill its production and its 
purchasing orders. If planned operating levels are changed, higher operating costs encountered, lower sales revenue 
received, more time is needed to implement the plan, or less funding received from customer deposits or sales, more 
funds than currently anticipated may be required. Additional difficulties may be encountered during this stage of 
development, such as unanticipated problems relating to production, natural stone's vendor supply cost, 
manufacturing costs and! production, if additional capital is not available when required, if at all, or is not available 
on acceptable tenns, Nano Stone may be forced to modify or abandon its b\.lsiness plan. 

The company has r ealized operating losses to date and ex11ects t o incur losses in the future 

The company has operated at a loss since inception, and these losses are likely to continue. Nano Stone's net losses 
for 2016 were $46,806. Until the company achieves profitability, it will have to seek other sources of capital in order 
to continue operations. 

We are controlled by our Chairma n/Founders, whose interests may differ from those of the other 
shareholders. 

As of the date of this Offering Circular, San jay Mody, own the majority of shares of the company's common stock, 
and his majority ownership may continue even after the issuance of the shares. Mr. Mody's ownership pre offering 
is 68.18% of the company and would be 52.45% ownership post offering, assuming the maximum number of shares 
are sold. Therefore, Mr. Mody is now and could be in the future in a position to elect or change the members of the 
board of directors and to control Nano Stone's business and affairs including certain significant corporate actions, 
including but not limited to acquisitions, the sale or purchase of assets and the issuance and sale of Nano Stone' 
shares. Nano Stone also may be prevented from entering into transactions that could be beneficial to the other 
holders of the shares without Mr. Mody's consent. Mr. Mody's interests may differ from the interests of other 
shareholders. 

The company will face significant market competition, which could adversely affect the Compa ny's r esults of 
O(Jerations and financial condition 

Our Nano Stone granite and marble products compete with a number of other surface materials such as natural 
gTanite, natural marble, laminate, quartz, manufactured solid surface, concrete, stainless steel and wood. We 
compete with these surface materials on a range of factors, including brand awareness, product qualiity, new product 
development and time to market, pricing, customer service and breadth of product offerings. Since we seek to 
position our products as a high-end and premium alternative to other surface materials and other surfaces, the 
perception among end-consumers of the quality of our products is a key competitive differentiator. Our revenues and 
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net income may be adversely affected if manufacturers of other surface materials successfully brand their products 
as premium products or consumers place less value on premium branded Nano Stome products. In addition, changes 
in any of these competitive factors may be sufficient to cause a distributor to change manufacturers, which would 
harm our sales in that jurisdiction. 

The manufacturers of other products consist of a munber of regional and global competitors. The market is highly 
fragmented and is also comprised of a number of regional and global competitors. Large multinational companies 
have invested in various production capabilities. We believe that we are likely to encounter strong competition from 
these multinational companies and other larger manufacturers as a result of consolidation in the industry in the 
future. 

The number of our direct competitors and the intensity of competition may increase as we expand into other markers 
or applications, or as other companies expand into our operating markets or applications. Some of our competitors 
may be able to adapt to changes in consumer preferences and demand more quickly, devote greater resources to 
design innovation and establishing brand recognition, manufacture more versatile slab sizes, implemem processes to 
lower costs, acquire complementary businesses, such as raw material suppliers or quarries, and expand more rapidly 
or adopt more aggressive pricing policies than we can. Competitors may have incorporated or may in the future 
incorporate more advanced technology in their manufacturing processes, including more advanced automation 
techniques. A number of our competitors have greater financial and capital resources than we do and continue to 
invest heavily to achieve increased production efficiencies and brand recognition. Competitors may also be in a 
better position to access emerging sales channels in various markets. Our inability to meet these challenges could 
result in a loss of distributors, customers, end-consumers and/or market share, and [pricing pressures caused by such 
competition could reduce the sales of our products, our revenues and margins thereby adversely affecting our 
business, financial condi.tion and results of operations. 

Market risks and the economy condition might cause significant risks and uncertainties 

DowntlUllS in new construction, renovation and remodeling sectors of the economy generally and a lack of 
availability of credit could adversely impact end-consumers and lower demand for our products, which in tlU11 could 
cause our revenues and net income to decrease. 

Our products are used for both internal and external applications in residential, commercial construction and 
remodeling spending. Spending on renovation and remodeling and new construction depends significantly on the 
availability of credit, as well as other factors such as interest rates, consumer confidence, government programs and 
tmemployment. Any of these factors could result in a tightening of lending standards by financial institutions and 
reduce the ability of consumers to finance renovation and remodeling expenditures or home purchases. Ability to 
access financing varies across our operating markets. If real estate values decline, credit tightens, or consumer and 
commercial spending decreases, we may be unable to grow our business and our revenues and net income may be 
adversely affected. 

Nano Stone mitigates the inherent volatility of the construction business cycle in three ways. 

First, the Company works with lead times and initiates the placement of the product with architect and developer 
from tbe early stages in portfolio of businesses, some with counter-cyclical properties, thereby providing 
diversification benefits across the sector. 

Second, Nano Stone management exercise caution in planning the expansion and conducting business so that we are 
never exposed to one par ticular client, country or commercial activity. 

Finally, by deliberately choosing specialist niche activities, Nano Stone' s operations are less susceptible to wild 
swings in competitive behavior, allowing the company to position itself in less volatile segments of the construction 
industry, remodeling and kitchen countertop markets. 
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Our re, •enues are subject to significant geographic concentration and any disruption to sales within one of 
our key existing markets could materially and adversely impact our results of operations and prospects. 

Based on the predecessor company's historical sales, we expect our sales to be subject to significant geographic 
concentration. Likewise we expect that most of our sales may be in Korea, Japan, and China although we plan to 
expand into the Americas, MENA, Europe, and other markets in the Far East over time. Our operations depend 
significantly upon general economic and other conditions in these countriecS. Each country has different 
characteristics and our results of operations could be adversely impacted by a range of factors, including local 
competitive changes, changes in consumers' granite and marble preferences, and regulatory changes that specifically 
impact these markets. General economic conditions and our sales could be adversely impacted by future increases in 
interest rates placing pressure on the affordability of renovation and remodeling and new construction projects, and 
the strength of the dollar vs. local currencies in which our products are sold making competitors' products more 
competitive than our products, which may not be offset by any increased profitability we may experience from a 
stronger dollar. Although we face different challenges and risks in each of these markets, due to the existence of a 
high level of geographic concentration, should an adverse event occur in any of these jurisdictions, our results of 
operations and prospects could be impacted disproportionately. 

We depend on key personnel 

Nano Stone' s future success depends on the efforts of key personnel, including its senior executive team. Nano 
Stone does not currently carry any key man life insurance on its key personnel or its senior executive team. 
However, Nano Stone intends to obtain such insurance upon closing this Offering. Regardless of such insurance, the 
loss of services of any of these or other key personnel may have an adverse effe.ct on Nano Stone. There can be no 
assurance that Nano Stone will be successful in attracting and retaining the personnel. 

We protect our IP usin:g trade secrets but a competitor may develop technology that competes with ours and 
likewise couJd enter the market, which could adversely imtlact our sales and margins. 

We are not aware of any competitor with our technology, but as is the case with all technology, a competitor could 
develop a solution equal or better than ours. Some of these competitors already have industry know-how, larger 
capital resources, and in time could develop technical capabilities to manufacture products similar to our products 
and other competitors may do so in the future. Competition of this nature may increase in the markets in which we 
operate and may develop in new markets.. Even if these competitors are unable to compete with us in all markets in 
which we sell, the introduction of similar products may result in lowering or eliminating the value that distributors 
and end-conswners place on our premium brand and products. Such competition or change in perception could 
result in significantly lower sales and reduced profit margins. The company will require intellectual property 
protection and may be subject to the intellectual property claims of others. 

Based on historical performance of the predecessor company, we may experience quarterly fluctuations in 
revenues and net income as a result of seasonal factors and building construction cycles which are hard to 
predict with certainty. We expect that such quarterly fluctuations will increase in the future as we shift to 
seUing through direct channels. 

Based on historical performance of the predecessor company, our results of operations will be impacted by seasonal 
factors, including construction and renovation cycles. We expect that seasonal factors will have a greater impact on 
our revenue, adjusted EBTTDA and adjusted net income in the future as we continue to increase our global 
distribution. At the same time, our fixed .costs will also increase as a result of our shift to global market distribution 
and, therefore, the impact of seasonal flluctuations in our revenues on our profit margins, adjusted EBITDA and 
adjusted net income will likely be magnified in future periods. In addition, adverse weather in a particular quarter or 
a prolonged winter period could further impact our quarterly results. Our future results of operations may experience 
substantial fluctuations from period to period as a consequence of these factors even if they do not reflect a change 
in the overall performance of our business. 
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Our founder and his associates recently personally acquired all of the assets including Nano Stone's unique 
technology and all assets of the predecessor Nano Stone Co., Ltd. that they contributed entirely into Nano 
Stone lnc. and may face chaUenges as the Company integrates these assets and implements our sales, 
marketing, branding, a nd manufacturing strategies in the US a nd global markets . In addition, as a result of 
these acquisitions, historical results from Nano Stone Co., Ltd. may not be indicative of our future results. 

ln May 2016, we established Nano Stone Inc. and in June 2016, we acquired the assets and IP from Sanjay Mody 
and his associates that they had acquired from Nano Stone Co., Ltd from Korea. We must successfully integrate and 
manage the technology and operations in order to successfully implement our growth strategies. There can be no 
assurance that we will be successful in our efforts to integrate our recent acquisitions. 

Our historical financial information does not reflect the perfom1ance of Nano Stone Co., Ltd. because we did not 
purchase the entity; it was only an asset acquisition transaction. Consequently, it may also be difficult for investors 
to compare our future results to our historical results or to evaluate our relative performance or trends in our 
business. 

Consolidation in our industry may increase the competitive pressures to which we are subject and may 
enhance our competitors' manufacturing, sales and marketing capabilities. 

Due to the highly-fragmented nature of the granite and marble market, we believe that consolidation is likely and a 
smaller number of large companies may take leading market positions. We believe we would encounter strong 
competition from any such larger companies following their consolidation. Larger companies are likely to benefit 
from economies of scale that are becoming important to remain competitive in an increasingly global granite and 
marble market. Such economies of scale will be increasingly important as the market matures in the future. In 
addition, larger companies may have significantly greater resources than we do to penetrate markets, in particular, 
by investing significant sums in raising awareness for their brand among end-consumers in order to drive sales of 
their products, as well as by operating manufacturing faci lities closer to customers and end-consumers in various 
regions worldwide. I f we are unable to grow our business organically or undertake our own acquisitions, we may 
lose market share, which could adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations. 

lmllact of Government policy 

Through its impact on local interest rates and the pace of public sector infrastructure development, government 
policy fuas an impact on overall construction activity in the key markets. Nano Stone is not reliant on public sector 
works for its core business, but it maintains sufficient capacity to capitalize on opportunities when they arise. 

Legal claims could be filed that would have a material adverse effect on our business, OJlerating r esults and 
financial condition. We may in the future face risks of litigation and liability claims on environmental, 
product liability and other matters, the extent of such exposure can be difficult or im(JOssible to estimate and 
which can negatively im11act our financial condition and results of operations. 

Although there is no current pending litigation against our company, not is there any known environmental or health 
related hazard associated with our product, in the future, employees or end users may threaten lawsuit for contracted 
illnesses that they believe is due to the handling, manufacturing, processing, or use of products. 

Our operations are subject to numerous local laws and regulations relating to pollution and the protection of the 
environment, including those governing emissions to air, discharges to water, soil and water contamination, import, 
purchase, use, storage and transport of hazardous materials, storage, treatment and disposal of waste and protection 
of worker health and safety. Liability under these laws involves inherent uncertainties. Violations of environmental, 
health and safety laws are subject to civil, and, in some cases, criminal sanctions. Although we are not aware of any 
compliance related issues, we may not have been, or may not be, at all times, in complete compliance with all 
requirements, and we may incur material costs or liabilities in connection with such requirements, or in connection 
with remediation at sites we own, or third-party sites where it has been alleged that we have liability, in excess of the 
amounts we have accrued. We may also incur unexpected interruptions to our operations, administrative injunctions 
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reqwnng operation stoppages, fines and other penalties. Continued government and public emphasis on 
environmental issues may require increased future investments for environmental controls at new or ongoing 
operations, which could negatively impact our financial condition and results of operations. 

There can also be no assurance that any insurance coverage we take will be adequate or that we will prevail in any 
future cases. We can provide no assurance that we will be able to obtain product liability insurance that would 
protect us from any such lawsuits. We are not currently subject to any claims from our employees or customers; 
however, we may be subject to such claims in the future. In the event that are not covered by insurance, our 
management could expend significant time addressing any such 

Our results of operations may be adversely affected by fluctuations in currency exchange rates and we may 
not have adequately hedged against them. 

We will conduct business in multiple countries, which exposes us to risks associated with fluctuations in currency 
exchange rates between the U.S. dollar (our functional and reporting currency) and the other currencies in which we 
conduct business. Although we currently do not engage in derivatives transactions. we may in the future engage in 
such transactions such as forward contracts to minimize our currency risk, future currency exchange rate 
fluctuations that we have not adequately hedged could adversely affect our profitability. 

If the Company is reqwired to write down tangible and/or intangible asset values, the Company's financial 
conditi(ln and r esults would be negatively affected. 

When Nano Stone issued equity in consideration of assets contributed, a substantial portion of the value was for 
intangible trade secrets and technology as well as other identifiable tangible assets. 

If tl1e Company determi.nes either tangible or intangible assets are impaired, Nano Stone will be required to write 
down tfuese assets. Any write-down wou:td have a negative effect on the consolidated financial statements. If other 
negative business factors exist, the Company may be required to perform additional impairment analysis, which 
could result in an impainnent of up to the entire balance of the Company's tangible and intangible asset value. 

A key element of our strategy is to expa nd our sales in certain global markets, which wiJI require a 
substantial effort to build awareness and develop the new Nano Stone product market, and our failure to do 
so would have a material adverse effect on our future growth and prospects. 

A key element of our strategy is to grow our business by expanding sales of our products in certain global markets 
that we believe have high growth potential, but in which we have no presence or a limited presence. Our success 
will depend, in large part, upon consumer acceptance and adoption of our products in these markets. Consumer 
tastes and preferences differ in the markets into which we are expanding as compared to those in which we already 
have substantial sales. We may also seek to expand into additional markets in the future. We will face several 
challenges in achieving consumer acceptance and adoption of our products in these markets, 

Changes in the prices of our raw materials, particularly natura l stones, chemicals have increased our costs 
and decreased our margins and net income in the past and may increase our costs and decrease our margins 
in the future. 

Our cost of sales and overall results of operations may get impacted by fluctuations in nan1ral stone and chemical 
prices. The cost of both natural stones and our proprietary chemical is a function of, among other things, 
manufacturing capacity, demand and the price of raw materials. We do not have long-term supply contracts with our 
suppliers. We generally purchase our materials as required and have found that increases in their priices are difficult 
to pass on to our customers. Our suppliers are currently unwilling to agree to preset prices for periods longer than a 
few months. These increases may adversely impact our margins in the future. Any such further increases in 
chemicals and stone prices may adversely impact our margins and net income. 
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We may depend on third-party distributors for the t imely and accurate reporting of information related to 
the distribution of our p roducts. 

Generally, we will have our distributors disclose to us sales volumes and other infonnation on a monthly or 
quarterly basis. Among other things, the purpose of these disclosures is to enable us to monitor the level of sales to 
end-consumers and ensure that our distributors are not accumulating excessive quantities of our products in their 
inventory. We do not have audit rights with respect to these reports by our third-party distributors and, therefore, 
cannot verify their accuracy. An inaccurate report as to sales volumes could result in a significant and unexpected 
decline in sales to a distributor during a particular quarter. Even if the reports are accurate, a distributor may make 
subsequent revisions to the infonnation it has provided or we may fail to understand the future sales prospects of a 
distributor. Either of these events could result in the accumulation of excess inventory by that distributor and 
tmexpected fluchtations in our sales. Any of these events could adversely affect or cause m1expected fluctuations in 
our results of operations. 

We sell our Ilroducts globally. Our operating results may suffer if we are unable to manage our international 
Ollerations effectively. 

Our sales and operations are subject to risks and uncertainties, including: 

• fluctuations in exchange rates; 

• fluctuations in transportation costs and transportation and time-to-market delays; 

• tmpredictability of foreign currency exchange controls; 

• compliance with unexpected changes in regulatory requirements; 

• compliance with a variety of local regulations and laws; 

• difficulties in collecting accounts receivable and longer collection periods; 

changes in tax laws and the interpretation of those laws; and 

• difficulties enforcing intellectual property and contractual rights in certain jurisdictions. 

In addition, certain jurisdictions could impose tariffs, quotas, custom duties, trade barriers and other similar 
restrictions on our sales. Moreover, our business operations could be interrupted and negatively affected by 
economic changes, geopolitical regional conflicts, terrorist activity, political wrrest, civil strife, acts of war, and 
other economic or political uncertainties. All of these risks could also result in increased costs or decreased 
revenues, either of which could adversely affect our profitability. Our business is also 

expected to subject us and our representatives, agents and distributors to laws and regulations of the jurisdictions in 
which we operate or our products are sold. We may depend on distributors and agents for compliance and adherence 
to local laws and regulat ions. As we continue to expand our busimess globally, we may have difficulty anticipating 
and effectively managing these and other risks that our global operations may face. which may adversely affect our 
business and our financial condition and results of operations. 

We ma.y have exJlOsure for greater than anticipated tax liabilities. 

We may enter imo u·ansfer pricing arrangements that establish transfer prices for om inter-company operations. 
However, our transfer pricing procedures will not be binding on the applicable taxing authorities. No official 
authority in any country has yet made a determination as to whether or not we are or will be operating in compliance 
with its transfer pricing laws. The amount of income tax that we pay could be adversely affected by earnings being 
lower than anticipated in jurisdictions where we have lower statutory rates and higher than anticipated in 
jurisdictions where we have higher statutory rates. Some of our new production lines may in the fuhlre be positioned 
to receive tax benefits from local authorities. As a result, the local taxing authorities could challenge our allocation 
of income between the facilities and contend that a larger portion of our income is subject to higher tax rates. Any 
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change to the allocation of our income as a result of review by such taxing authorities could have a negative effect 
on our operating results and financial condition. 

We depend on our senio r management team and other skilled a nd experienced personnel to operate our 
business effectively, and the loss of any of these individuals could adversely affect our business a nd our future 
financi.al condition or r esults of operations. 

We are dependent on the skills and experience of our senior management team and other skilled and experienced 
persoillilel. These individuals possess managerial, sales, marketing, manufacturing, logistical. financial and 
administrative skills that are important to the operation of our business. The loss of any of these individuals or an 
inability to attract, retajn and maintain additional personnel could prevent us from implementing our business 
strategy and could adversely affect our business and our future financial condition or results of operations. We do 
not carry key man insurance with respect to any of our executive officers or other employees. We cannot assure you 
that we will be able to retain all of our existing senior management personnel or to attract additional qualified 
personnel when needed. 

While key managers play a pivotal role in the strategic development of the Company, operational executives at all 
levels throughout the group are the primary commercial decision makers within their area of operational 
responsibility. These managers are given the opportllllity to prove themselves in different commercial environments, 
providing a deep talent pool for future development throughout the Company. 

Our limited resources and significant competition for business combination or .acquisition opportunities may 
ma ke it difficult for us to complete a combination or acquisition, and any combination or acquisition that we 
complete may disrupt our business and fail to achieve our intended objectives. 

We expect to encounter competition from other participants in our industry. Many of these partidpants are well­
established and have significant experience identifying and effecting acquisitions of companies. 

These participants may possess greater technical, human and other resources, or more local industry knowledge than 
we do, and our financial resources may be relatively limited compared to many of them. In addlition, while we 
believe there are a number of target businesses we might consider acquiring, including, in certain instances, our 
distributors, we may be unable to persuade those targets of the benefits of a combination or acquisition. Our ability 
to compete with respect to a combination with or acquisition of certain larger target businesses will be determined 
by, among other factors, our available financial resources. This inherent competitive limitation may give others an 
advantage in pursuing such combinations or acquisitions. 

Any combination or acquisition that we effect, will be accompanied by a number of risks, including the difficulty of 
integrating the operations and personnel of the acquired business, the potential disntption of our ongoing business, 
the potential distraction of management, expenses related to the acquisition and potential unknown liabilities 
associated with acquired businesses. Any inability to integrate completed combinations or acquisitions in an 
efficient and timely manner could have an adverse impact on our results of operations. In addition, we may not 
recognize the expected synergies or benefits in connection with a future combination or acquisition. If we are not 
successful in completing combinations or acquisitions that we pursue in the future, we may incur substantial 
expenses and devote significant management time and resources without a successful result. In addition, future 
combinations or acquisitions could require use of substantial portions of our available cash or result in dilutive 
issuances of securities. 

Any difficulties with, or interruptions of, our manufacturing cmtld delay our output of products and harm our 
relationships with our customers. If we are unable to continue to manufacture our existing products, our results of 
operations and future prospects will suffer. 
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Any difficulties with or interruptions of our manufacturing operations could delay our output of products 
and har m our relationships with our customers. Due to the specialized nature of our manufacturing process, 
we have limited ability to outsource any 11art of our manufacturing to third parties. Delays in processing 
could delay our output of products and any future production line expansion plans. 

Damage to our manufacturing facilities caused by human error, software or hardware failures, physical or electronic 
security breaches, power loss or other fa ilures or circumstances beyond our control, including acts of God, fire, 
explosion, flood, war, insurrection or civil disorder, acts of, or authorized by, any government, terrorism, accident, 
labor trouble or shortage, or inability to obtain material, equipment or transportation could interrupt or delay our 
manufacturing or other operations. We may also encounter difficulties or interruption as a result of the application of 
enhanced manufacturing technologies or changes to production lines to improve our throughput, or to upgrade or 
repair our production lines. Labor disputes could result in a work stoppage or strikes by employees that could delay 
or interrupt our output of products. We may not be adequately insured to cover losses in the case of signjftcant 
damage to our manufacturing facilities. Any damage to our faci lities or interruption in manufacturing, whether due 
to limitations in manufacturing capacity or arising from factors outside our control, could result in delays in meeting 
contractual obligations and could have a material adverse effect on our relationships with our distributors and on our 
revenues. 

There is no current market for the company's shares 

There is no formal marketplace for the resale ofNano Stone's common stock. The shares may be traded on the over­
the-counter market to the extent any demand exists. However, we do have plans to apply for or otherwise seek 
trading or quotation of the company's shares on an over-the-counter market in a later stage. Investors should assume 
that they may not be able to liquidate their investment for some time, or be able to pledge their shares as collateral. 
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3. DILUTION 

If you invest in our shares, your interest will be diluted to the extent of the difference between the public offering 
price per share of our conunon stock and the as adjusted net tangible book value per share of our capital stock after 
tllis Offering. The following table demonstrates the dilution that new investors will experience relative to the 
company's net tangible book value as of August 31 , 2016 of$9,679,194. Net tangible book value is the aggregate 
amount of the company's tangible assets, less its total liabilities. The table presents three scenarios: a $3 million 
raise from this Offering, a $10 mjllion raise from this Offering and a fully subscribed $17, million raise from this 
Offering. 

$2,999,997MM $9,999,998 MM $17 ,952,000MM 
Raise Raise Raise 

Price per Share $ 6.80 $ 6.80 $ 6.80 
Shares Issued 441,176 1,470,588 2,640,000 
Capital Raised $ 2,999,997 $ 9,999,998 $ 17,952,000 
Less: Offering Costs $ (75,000) $ (75,000) $ (75,000) 
Net Offering Proceeds $ 2,924,997 $ 9,924,998 $ 17,877,000 
Net Tangible Book Value Pre-Financing $ 9,679,194 $ 9,679,194 $ 9,679,194 
Net Tangible Book Value Post-Financing $ 12,604,191 $ 19,604,192 $ 27,556,194 

Shares Issued and Outstanding Pre-Financing as of 8,800,000 8,800,000 8,800,000 
August 31, 2016 
Post-Financing Shares Issued and Outstanding 9,24 1,176 10,270,588 11 ,440,000 

Net Tangible Book Value per Share Prior to $ 1.10 $ 1. 10 $ 1.10 
Offering 
Net Tangible Book Value per Share After Offering $ 1.36 $ 1.91 $ 2.41 

The following table summarizes the differences between the existing shareholders and the new investors with 
respect to the number of shares of common stock purchased, the total consideration paid, and the average price per 
share paid, if tl1e maximum offering price is reached: 

Maximum Offering: 

Founders 
New Investors 
Total 

Shares Purchased 
Number 

8,800,000 
2,640,000 

11,440,000 

Percent 
77% 
23% 

100.0% 

TotaJ Consideration Average Price 
Amol!lnt 

16,930,746 
17,952,000 
34,882,746 

Percent Per Share 
..,---.;;....;;.~..;.;..;.;.~ 

48.5%$ 1.92 
51.5% $ 6.80 -'-------

100.0% $ 3.05 

Another important way of assessing dilution is the dilution t11at happens due to futme actions by the company. The 
investor' s stake in a company could be diluted due to the company issuing additional shares. In other words, when 
the company issues more shares, the percentage of the company that you own will go down, even though the value 
of the company may go up. You will own a smaller piece of a larger company. This increase in number of shares 
outstanding could result fTom a stock offering (such as an initial public offering, another crowd funding round, a 
venture capital round, angel investment), employees exercising stock options, or by conversion of certain 
instruments (e.g. convertible bonds, preferred shares or warrants) into stock. 

If the company decides to issue more shares, an investor could experience value dilution, with each share being 
worth less than before, and control dilution, with the total percentage an investor owns being less than before. The 
company has authorized and issued only one class or type of shares, common stock. Therefore, all of the company's 
current shareholders and the investors in this Offering will experience the same dilution if the company decides to 
issue more shares in tlle future. 
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4. JPLAN OF DISTRIBUTION AND SELLING SECURITY HOLDERS 

We are offering a maximum of 2,640,000 shares of common stock on a "best efforts" basis. All subscribers will be 
instructed by the company or its agents to transfer funds by wire or ACH transfer directly to the company account 
established for this Offering or deliver checks made payable to Nano Stone Inc, the company may terminate the 
Offering at any time for any reason at its sole discretion. 

After tJJe O ffering Statement has been qualified by the Securities and Exchange Commission, the company will 
accept tenders of ftmds to purchase the shares. The company may close on investments on a "rolling" basis (so not 
all investors will receive their shares on the same date). The funds tendered by potential investors will be transferred 
directly to the Company. Each time the company accepts funds directly from the investors is defined as a "Closing" . 
The company has engaged Colonial Stock Transfer Company, Inc, as the transfer agent. 

We are not currently selling the shares through commissioned sales agents or underwriters. We will use our existing 
website, www.nanostoneinc.com, to provide notification of the Offering. Persons who desire infonnation may be 
directed to a website owned and operated by an unaffiliated third party that provides technology support to issuers 
engaging in Regulation A offerings. 

The company has entered into an agreement with Mr. Andy Altahawi/Adamson Brothers for the provision of filing 
Reg A tier 2 and structuring for which Adamson Brothers will charge 25,000 for the successful completion of this 
qualification. Mr. Altahawi is not affiliated with the company or its officers and directors in any way. The company 
assessed an additional $50,000 cost to market its offering on several crowdfunding platforms, and hiring marketing 
organizations specialized in such offerings, the assessment is based on the going cost of marketing similar offerings. 

You wi II be required to complete a subscription agreement in order to invest. The subscription agreement includes a 
representation by the investor to the effect that, if you are not an "accredited investor" as defined under securities 
law, you are investing an amount that does not exceed the greater of 10% of your atmual income or 10% of your net 
worth (excluding your principal residence). 
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5. USE OF PROCEEDS TO ISSUER 

We estimate that, at a per share price of$.6.80, the net proceeds from the sale of the 2,640,000 shares in this Offering 
will be approximately $17,877,000, after deducting the estimated offering expenses of up to $75,000. 

The net proceeds of tllis Offering will be used to fund four key areas: (i) hiring additional key members of the 
management team; (ii) developing (diversified) production infrastructure; (iii) continuing development of 
technology and product lineup; and (iv) expanding sales, marketing, and distribution capabilities in new markets. 

Accordingly, we expect to use the net proceeds, estimated as discussed above, as follows, if we raise the maximum 
offering amount: 

Capital Expenditure & Infrastructure Development 
Product Development 
Sales & Marketing 
Fundraising 
Working Capital (I) 

Total 

( 1) A portion of working capital will be used for officers' salaries. 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

Maximum Offering 
Amount Percentage 

5,500,000 30.8% 
I ,000,000 5.6% 
3,000,000 16.8% 
I ,000,000 5.6% 
7,377,000 41.3% 

17,877,000 100.0% 

Because the Offering is being made on a ·'best-efforts" basis, without a minjmum offering amatmt, we may close the 
Offering without sufficient ftmds for all the intended proceeds set out above. 

If the Offering size were to be $3 nlillion, the net proceeds will be approximately $2,925,000 after deducting 
estimated offering expenses of up to $75,000. 

In the event of an Offering of that size, we expect to use the net proceeds as follows: Approximately $1 ,175,000 on 
production, approximately $250,000 on additional fundraising efforts and approximately $1,500,000 for working 
capital. 

If the Offering were to be less than $3 million, the company plans to use the first approximately $750,000 raised for 
salaries, travel and the pursuit of additional funding. The next approximately $100,000 would be used to pay 
vendors. The next approximately $400,000 would be used for production expenses and working capital and any 
additional capital would be used for further sales and marketing. 

The foregoing information is an estimate based on our current business plan. We may find it necessary or advisable 
to re-allocate portions of the net proceeds reserved for one category or another, and we will have broad discretion in 
doing so. Pending these uses, we intend to invest the net proceeds of this Offering in short-term, interest-bearing 
securities. 

The company reserves the right to change the above use of proceeds if management believes it is in the best 
interests of the company. 
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6. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS 

Background 

Nano Stone is a pioneer in the development oftmique granite and marble finished products with its dismptive Nano 
technology that provides eco-friendly & durable attributes to natural stones. The company's Nano technology 
chemically impregnates natural stones e.g. granite, marble, etc. with anti-bacterial, anti-stain, anti-etching and anti­
radon properties, an increase of up to 30% additional strength, near-permanent unifonn coloring from a wide 
selection of shades and an infusion of many different varieties of long lasting fragrance, all with superior quality 
shine and finishes. This unique technology that the Company recently acquired was developed through years of 
research and historical investments by the predecessor company before achieving this level of perfection. The 
resulting product is a cost-effective game changing dismptive innovation ready for the broader market for 
upgradation in building materials for interior and exterior building design, new constmction and home remodeling 
projects. Nano Stone' s premium quality stone is easier to maintain, eco-friendly and optimizes the use of scarce 
natural resources by allowing for thinner tiles with reduced breakage during transport, installation, and general use. 

Competitively priced granite and marble are available in many parts of the world including in Brazil, China and 
India, all of which have abundant supplnes in a wide range of quality, color, and designs. The Company procures 
these at competitive prices and processes the stones with its proprietary technology to make premium quality 
products with unique features that are currently unavailable in the market. 

The Company is a headed by a visionary team led by Sanjay Mody and Dr. Gyw1g-Young Kim with a focus on the 
mass commercialization of its dismptive NanoTechnology to optimize and materially enhance natural stones as they 
are being used in the building industry. Sanjay Mody acquired the assets and key personal of the Korean entity to 
form Nano Stone Inc. with the objective to grow the Company as a global supplier of the unique teclmology treated 
natural Stone and market it under the brand of''Nano Stone". Nano Stone has been successfully tested, certified and 
installed historically by the predecessor company in both new constmction and old remodeled developments for 
over 36 months. 

To protect against patent infringement and to retain its long term value proposition for its investors and its brand as 
it develops and grows its business, the Company has made a conscious decision of keeping its technology for the 
formula tion of its Nano chemical and the Nano process a trade secret. Post fimding, the Company will be 
manufacturing its chemical production in the US to protect trade secrets, to maintain quality control and to limit just 
the processing of natural stones in different parts of tl1e world for efficient processing and low cost 
distribution/direct access to a variety of natural stones. 

The Company currently has marketing operations in US, Korea, China, Japan and Hong Kong and is expanding its 
relationships with distributors and suppliers of natural stone, with end user developer groups in the US, UK, India 
and MENA markets. The Company's expanded presence in Brazil, India, and other parts of Asia for procurement 
and processing of natural stone will faci litate the scalability of the company's product offerings through its supply 
chain and allow for distribution and reach in all of its target markets. 

Nano Stone Product Overview 

Problem 

We have a unique product with trade secret technology protection that helps limit any known competition in this 
space in the near future; the company chose not to patent its teclmology to protect its trade secret. For decades, the 
natural stone industry has had very few innovations in optimizing tile use of natural stones. There is an increased 
demand for eco- friendly, health protective and home freshening building material that reduces maintenance and 
meets the need of growing prosperous and successful individuals. Additionally, the industry has been plagued with 
logistic issued including breakage losses resulting in increased freight and insurance costs. Finally, due to the 
inconsistent color availability of many natural stone types, it is very difficult for procuring new natural stones for 
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large premium projects, for repairs and maintenance that match the originals and for arcllitects and developers for 
new constmction and the remodeling of older homes. 

Product Solution: Next Generation Stone Enhancements 

The company's eco-friendly cost effective Nano Technology chemically impregnates natural stones e.g. grallite, 
marble, etc. through the use of proprietary chemicals and specialized process to seal the pores and enhance the 
stones with distinguishing features such as anti-bacterial, anti-stain, anti-etching and anti-radon properties; and 
increase of up to 30% additional compression strength; permanent coloring from one of many thousands of shades; 
and/or an infusion of many different varieties of long lasting fragrance, all with superior quality shine and finishes 
that distinguishes the Company from other natural stone distributors around the world. 

Our Nano treated stones feature added strength and pollution deflection properties that can prolong the life of the 
product for interior and exterior settings and minimize wear and tear. This 1.111ique technology that the Company 
recently acquired was developed through years of research and historical investments by the predecessor company 
before achieving this level of perfection, and with dedication and detailed planning, our products will be the new 
industry standard and wi ll set the bar for other manufacturers and distributors to meet the expectations of customers 
worldwide 

Our revolutionary Nano teclmology impregnates the stones and seals all open pores to give all Nano Stones the 
following unique properties: 

• Superior Strength -Our technology adds up to 30% compression strength to natural granite and marble. 

The additional strength reduces breakage during transportation/installation and increases 1!he longevity of 

the stone in its various applications 

• Anti-Bacteria - Unlike natural stones, our Nano teclmology fills the open pores that traditionally are 

breeding gro1.111ds for harmful bacteria 

• Anti-Radon - Natural stones inherently carry traces of radium within their pores. Our Nlano technology 

seals off the stone's pores preventing unhealthy radon exposure. 

• Anti-Stain - Natural stones are porous by nature and will stain if exposed to many different mediums. Our 

treated stones repel penetration from mediums such as wine, oil and greasy materials making them stain 

free and preserving their natural look and beauty. 

• Anti-Etching - Certain stones are fairly soft and prone to etching (marking) which is caused by acid 

reaction with calcium carbonate. Our Nano treated stones are resistant to various acid, alkali substances 

and chemicals. Since Nano Stone Product is resilient, they can be used in various chemical plants and food 

processing plants. 

• Superior Polish - Our Nano treated stones allow for a higher level of shine and refractive gloss from their 

untreated counterparts providing for premium quality finishes to the end user. 

Optional Atltl-on Attributes: 

• Permanent Coloring - An optional add on to our revolutionary technology permanently impregnates our 

premium stones with a wide selection of vibrant uniform colors that provides consistency for developers 

engaged in premium quality buildings, for residential, commercial or public use. The coloring options also 

provides consistency for rehab of older buildings and Pub[ic places marked historical or heritage. 
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• Long Lasting F ragrance - Another unique optional add on to our revolutionary technology is pennanently 

infusing a wide selection of long lasting fragrances into our stones (i.e. Rose, Lavender, Jasmine, Orange, 

Lilac, etc.). Compared to any perfume that we buy today for use in our daily lives, our Nano treated stones 

have long lasting fragrance that improves the ambiance in hospitality and commercial places. 

Salient Features 

Nano Stones exhibit unique attributes that are attractive to end users: 

• Resistive to color change from ultraviolet exposure 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

Resistive to pollution penneation in stone caused by C02, Chemical Corrosion, Freeze/Thaw 

Quality mlifonnity in all our stones 

Enhanced compressive strength 

Expanded use of materials in construction 

Opportunities to replace building materials in various uses 

£co-Friendly Nano chemical treatment is harmless to hum.ans 

Resistive to deterioration in both color, finish, and strength 

Flexibility of shapes, colors, andl patterns including matching looks from different installations 

Mininlized defects, lower wastage and reduced cost for cost and quality efficiency 

Longer lasting stone life reduces replacement/maintenance costs over the life of the building 

Enhanced strength compression a llows for users to use slimmer profile stones . 

Neutralizat ion Frost Damage Sea Water Damage Erosion 

Nano Stone Technology 

lml miCI'Oineritics' 
MICROMfRmC$ IN$TftUMf.HT COR.PORATIOH 
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Pore are inherent in all natural stones. Our proprietary Nano Technology process impregnates the stone's pores 
with proprietary Nano chemicals that provide the stones our unique attributes. The penetration is uniform 
throughout the stone up to a thickness of - 300mm. 
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To prove the robust characteristics of the Nano Stones, we bad them tested and the results were incredible: 

Business Strategy 

Natural stone properties Plus: 

• >30% added compression strength 

• Anti-Bacterial 

• Anti-Radon 

• Anti-Stain 

• Anti-Etching 

• Permanent Coloring (optional) 

• Long Lasting Fragrance (optional) 

Products exhibit homogeneity of colors 
and do not exhibit discoloration 

Accelerated weathering test 

(Xenon, 500 hrs) Fade = 4 - 5 

No limitation on size or shape 

No Change 

Antibacterial Results (99.9%) 

Natural Granlla 

Natural stone properties 

Even among products from the same 
source, discoloring I differences in 
colors are found to occur naturally 

Accelerated weathering test 

(Xenon, 500 hrs_) Fade= 4 - 5 

No limitation, however larger sizes are 
more fragile than Nano Stone 

Various Stain levels observed 

Various bacterial activity levels 
observed 

Nano Stone has historically been successfully tested, certified and installed by tJ1e predecessor company in both new 
construction and old remodeled developments for over 36 months. Nano Stone has ready infTastructure that it 
acquired but is currently idle in Korea and China that provides production capabilities in the near-term, allowing the 
Company to focus on sales and execution. Our extensive experience and market research has helped us identify our 
priorities and target customers to grow our business. Nano Stone is accepted as a premium natural stone in the 
Korean, Chinese and Japanese markets where the predecessor company historically sold its products to be installed 
in both indoor and outdoor applications. We believe that based on the predecessor company's historical sales data, 
that there may be a market with good gross margins for Nano Stone's product. The global market for natural stones 
is approximately $50 billion and projected to grow by 6% througih 2020. North America, Europe, MENA, and the 
Far East markets are all growth markets with increased focus on infrastructure projects that provide a stable outlook 
for both sales and profitability. We are focusing on expanding new markets, increasing sales, marketing and 
standardizing production and treatment of stones in other new centers for processing of Nano Stones to meet 
customer needs. 

We have a multi-fold marketing and growth strategy to increase our customer base, revenue and profits. We are 
adopting a four-point strategy to grow our business both in domestic and intemational markets. 
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The market could be segmented as follows: 

I) Construction Projects: Work directly with various Project Developers and GC's across markets; 
2) Architects and Designers: Work to integrate Nano Stone as a specific product in scope of work; 
3) Distributors for kitchen counter top markets, flooring & t iling external builrung walls for premium value. 
4) Large Retailers: Distribution of fragrant stone products. 

Our products have an inherent edge to other natural stones available in the market, as our technology process 
enables natural stones to exhibit attractive unique features: 

• Nano Stones may have a positive effect with consumers valuing environmentally friendly multifunctional 
natural stones that also translate into premium value for the real estate in which it is installed 

• Nano Stones retain their high aesthetic qualities for longer than traditional stones resulting in higher 
feasibility for faster growth and strong ROI for our distributors and the Company 

• Our tedmology treats high quality abundantly available granite and marbles with colors that command 
premiums in the market place including exotics and specialties for specific projects resulting in higher 
margins and faster market penetration 

• Our basic Nano treated stones or color impregnated stones can also be infi.Ised with long lasting fragrance 
that can enhance the ambience, reduce daily maintenance costs post installation, and would be a premium 
differentiator for the end users 

We are meeting project. developers and distributors across markets and are positjoning ourselves with a country 
centric approach to blend with local business practices through our part11ers where we have easy access to low 
hanging opporhmities. We will invest our resources wisely and locus on ready projects that have the high potential 
to adopt our products for high quality, ambiance, low maintenance and long lasting value. We will protect our trade 
secrets and control Nano chemical manufacturing to maintain quality control over our production here in the US. 
Our stone processing units will be located at sites in India and Brazil besides our current processing centers in Korea 
and Chjna. These few different countries offer cost efficient processing with lower operating and labor costs and 
offer wide selection and price competitive availability of granite and marble. This will make our global supply chain 
more efficient for distribution/direct access to end users, resulting in increased revenue, customer satisfaction and 
stronger profit margins. 

Nano technology processed granite and marble products infused with fragrance have an untapped opportunity for 
hospitality, commercial and residential markets. High-end and Premium hotels worldwide will seek this unique 
product for theiT lobby areas, bathrooms, and other common areas that can enhance the ambiance and reduce 
maintenance costs post installation. Commercial buililings have high foot traffic and high quality granite with 
impeccable finishes and infused fragrance would be a welcome addition and a premium differentiator. 

Additionally, our research has identified a sizable market potential for long lasting fragrance on natural stones for 
use as mementos, paper weights in offices, and attractive au fresheners in bathrooms, storages, cars, and kitchens. 
The Company is working on introducing miniature marble and granite chip products with a variety of fragrances for 
the residential market that can replace traditional air fresheners in bathrooms, kitchens, and lobbies with attractive 
stone and stone chip replacements presented as a jar of stones for kitchens and bathrooms, small nened bags for 
bathrooms and cars, etc. to remove odors and provide a fragrant ambience to the user. 

We arc working on launching our retail small bag packaged hand polished natural stones with fragrance in granite 
and marble with various colors and shapes. Our retail prices would be attractive for our conswners and retail 
channels to profit and provide incentives for retailers to stock our product. The prices would vary based on different 
natural stones, natural colors, shapes and other considerations for maintaining premium value and brand recognition. 
This premium gift item packaged for the rapid acceptance by most consumers would find a ready appeal with 
distributions in stores such as Bed Bath & Beyond, lkea, Home Depot, Lowes, and other such distribution centers. 
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Our unique products would provide fragrant solutions that would not only look attractive but would provide long 
lasting fragrance that would enhance the ambiance of the room in which it sits. Our technology's versatility will 
continue to drive Nano Stone's development of many other product applications. 

Market Overview 

Large and Growing Global Opportunity for all types of Stone Products 

• Global granite and marble trade has continued to increase year over year since 20 I 0 and is now estimated 
to be over $55 billion with over $20 billion in just Brazil, India and China 

• Demand for natural stones in a few developing markets is growing at an annual rate of 10% and US 
demand is projected to grow at 7% until 2020 for residential, commercial, hospitality and refurbishing 
projects 

• Different regions of the world have varied preferences in colors, designs and qualities of stones 
• Regions with hot climates prefer marble while countries with temperate climates are more inclined towards 

granite 
• With increased prosperity over the decades, upgrading homes for better living and improving resale value 

for homes continues to propel markets for granite and marble 

Low Barriers to Entry with the Right Product and Relationships 

• The global market is unorganized and highly fragmented with a majority being small mom & pop 
operations 

• A large portion of the granite and marble sales in most markets are driven by architects, developers and 
infrastructure project developers 

• The sector on the whole is unorganized and non-standardized. 
• Most current vendors are traditional and have not experienced any disruptive new teclmology in their 

product offering. 

Strong Demand f or Cutting Ellge Products 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Construction activities in many developing markets are demanding eco-friendly building materials with 
low maintenance and premium resale value 
Developers worldwide are searching to differentiate their projects with long tenn value propositions and 
are open to adopt newer teclmologies that command premiums to end users 
Surveys have found that an overwhelming majority of respondents prefer granite countertops to any other 
countertop surface for their "dream kitchen," and they believe that granite countertops and high-end marble 
kitchen countertops increase the resale value of a home 

Conswners seeking consistency in color and design inevitably settle for engineered stones that are full of 
chemicals and may have adverse health effects. 
Nano treated marble with higher compression strength and several unique attributes including our Anti­
etching properties would become the premium consumer choice across markets. 
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Sales & Marketing Strategy 

Go-to Market Strategy 

Nano Stone has researched and had disclllssions with customers in the following market segments to detennine our 
initial customer type for our Go-to-Market strategy. 

o Multi-site retail outlet stores 
o Bus and Railway Stations 
o Airports 
o Architects and Designers 
o Developers for residential and conunercial buildings 
o Hotels Chains 
o Home improvement Chain Stores 
o Hospitals 
o Military & Defense sector 
o Gov. Organizations (Fed/State/Local) 
o Multi-tenant/floor office Buildings 
o Residential developments 
o Rehab work for residential and public projects 

• Nano Stone will partner with successful and experienced wholesale operations across various regions in US 
and globally that will showcase our products and source and sell our branded Nano Stone products with our 
unique att ributes in a variety of colors, designs and fragrances that wi II differentiate them from other 

natural stone product vendors. 
• Build brand equity through targeted promotions and focused high impact advertisements that will educate 

the consumer about Nano Stone's unique features and provide vanity value to developers. 
• Offer attractive rebate incentives to dealers for meeting or exceeding sales targets. 
• Develop a broad base of architects & developers that will promote Nano Stone products in their projects 

Nano Stone =Price Competitive and Product Reliability 

• 

• 

• 
• 
• 

• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 

Continue our focus on reducing procurement cost, maintaining and improving quality, colo:r and design for 
a steady supply 
Improve our semi-automated production line to ensure quality production. cost control, homogenization of 
products and process stability to retain tl1e hallmark of quality 
Develop an efficient global supply chain to reduce lead time for product delivery 
Adopt regional needs for size, design, color and quality 

Maintain a healthy stock of products in logistics centers to enable just in time delivery as required by 
project developers and partner distributors 
Maintain competitive pricing with premium quality 

Brand each slab and stones with logo to enhance customer confidence in buying Nano Stone products for 
quality and warranty 
Utilize sturdy fiberglass mesh packaging to minimize breakage and transit 'losses 
Incentivize strategic warehouse operators interested in higher margins with exclusive territories 
Provide homogenous suggested :retail pricing to benefit both distributors and customers 
Co-op advertising to support distributors 
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Customer Benefits & Customer Acquisition 

Our Nano Technology can infuse natural stones with permanent coloring from one of many thousands of shades that 
provides enormous flexibility to architects to design projects and create long lasting buildings wi th the strength, 
coloring, health hygiene, fragrance for projects that have large flow of people such as Govermnent buildings, 
museums, public infrastructure, multi-family apartment buildings, office building and shopping complexes, 
premium quality personal homes, etc. Currently there are no known products that could claim long lasting fragrance 
capability in the natural stone offerings. 

Our marketing strategy is to appoint one or two master distributors in each country depending on the size and 
assisting them with meeting supplies to large chains and sizeable retailers for quicker access to the consumer 
markets. We expect large business in the US and many other parts of the world where we have star ted discussions 
for tie- ups for distribution and market penetration. Our growth would only be impeded due to resource constrains 
rather than consumer demand as any new technology and processes is expected to encounter a surge once it rolls out 
a new anticipated product successfully in the market place. 

Channel partners working through distributors and resellers are always seeking newer products to offer customers as 
product acceptance in alignment with existing stone manufacturers and trends in the market. We are confident that 
our product appeal would experience strong traction through these channels. In the first year, we will invest 
resources for developing these channels and expand the channel business as we grow our distribution network and 
work in tandem. We expect 60% of growth through project sales, 25% through retail chains, and 15% through 
distributors/resellers. 

The average Cost of Customer Acquisition (COCA) may not be high as we have ongoing sales and installed base in 
Korea, Japan and continue to work with developers in existing markets in Korea, Japan and expand in Hong-Kong, 
US, India, UK and EU. Considering the innovating product and its wide appeal retailers will help spread the word 
through their networks, this will develop considerable residual sales to drive the COCA down over time. 

The unique attributes of the natural stone have shown high excitement from architects and project developers in the 
US, India and MENA markets as the increased strength and unique Nano Stone features are a strong differentiator 
from amy stone product they are currently deploying. The prici!llg for the product will be classified with other 
premium quality comparable colors and origin of stones and the branding element of "Nano Stone" would provide a 
unique identity as a marketing tool for residential and commercial upscale and premium developments. 

Competition 

We have a unique product with trade secret technology protection that helps limit any known competition in this 
space in the near future. Since our technology and process are a trade secret it will provide a strong lead in 
expanding our market share and the branded Nano Stone will be more recognized before any new competition 
arrives on the horizon. 

While some players may cut prices on their natural stones to protect their market share, our technology is agnostic to 
the pricing from stone quarries and those benefits could be calibrated to our advantage. Our technology and 
processing cost does adld much to the final cost but our procurement techniques and premium placement in the 
market with several quality attributes mentioned above would identify our product as their final choke. Nano Stone 
would soon become the product of choice by consumers and that would bring change in the outlook of the industry. 

Sales Model 

Goals: 

The Company's product offering is divided in segments based on different natural stones, level of treatment, colors 
and fragrance. The new constmction project segment is the segment for generating strong voltune business. Our 
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focus area of growth is for A&D projects supported and supplemented by wide distribution arrangements to make 
our product accessible for segments such as home remodeling, bath and kitchen upgrades and new installs, and the 
specialty fragrant stones market. 

The company's Nano teclmology treated products are unique as no other products in the market offer the features 
that Nano Stone offers, however, as we market our products as premium quality natural stones witlll prices that are 
higher than comparative untreated stones currently being sold in the market and compete in similar markets, we can 
compare our anticipated margins with some listed entities worldwide for comparison. The rationale behind our 
anticipated higher gross margin vs. industry standards is based on historical perfonnance of the predecessor 
company in comparison to the industry standards. 

A few reference compan.ies and data points from Yahoo Finance for comparison purposes are as follows: 

• Inani Marbles & Industries Limited - Ticker: INANI.BO - 11% Gross Margins for latest FY 
• Elegant Marbles and Grani Industries Ltd. -Ticker: ELEMARB.BO- 19% Gross Margins for latest FY 

We aim to be profitable in the first fiscal year of our operation pending execution of our business strategy from our 
projected fimding with gross margins that we anticipate will be h.igher than industry standards based on historical 
performance of the predecessor company. We anticipate growth in our business and aim to provide above average 
returns to our shareholders. 

Sales Pricing: 

Nano Stone has a wide variety of natural stones from different regions for different applications. The price of the 
product will be determined by the details of process, color, quantity and application of the end user. The intema1 
objective is to maintain a balanced approach of upper end pricing and in some case as premium pricing for some 
rare stones with colors and added attributes to remain profitable and competitive in the market place. The pricing of 
each product varies from time to time and our model of low inventory and market lead time for delivery facilitates 
us to optjmize pricing and margins based on volume and product classification in each country. In standard cases of 
popular colors and design we will maintain a standard transfer price keeping taxes and duties in account. Some 
flexibility for our channel partners helps them enhance their profitability and attract them towards marketing and 
stocking Nano Stone in their inventory. 

The wide application of the Nano tecbnonogy offers a wide horizon of product offering that would make Nano Stone 
branded product a success in the market place with generating brand value and profLting all stake holders 

Sales Methotls: 

All markets have different marketing standards/methods and we will adopt local customs when we enter markets. 
Currently, we are working on projects with developers and architects that have projects set up underway and 
therefore have smaller lead times to cater to their customized needs for both intemaJ and extemal stone products in 
their design. 

We plan to co-locate a Nano Stone boutique in warehouses and showrooms in the US to house various Nano Stone 
designs and colors with minimal inventory stocking requirements and attractive margins for the wholesalers and 
warehouses to promote Nano Stone premjum natural stones. 

We are working on tie-up with large existing distributors to stock our goods and act as wholesalers and distributors 
for our products and limit our overheads in the market until we gain sufficient traction to build out and operate our 
own warehousing. 

In each of the local markets, we plan to utilize an experienced sales force with a. deep knowledge of the market, 
industry and region to provide correct information and visibility to plan ahead of trends and business activities. Our 
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product portfolio wiiJ grow based on feedback we receive from Wholesalers and distributors to meet the needs and 
aspirations of the conswners. 

Our focus is to market and promote all treated natural stones as branded "Nano Stone" products and not by their 
origin as is the current cwstom in the market place. 

We will participate in major trade shows and regional shows to promote our products with unique attributes. Our 
selection of wholesalers and distributors will fi lter low end traders so we can focus on working with only the high­
end wholesalers and distributors in the markets we choose to enter. 

Nano Stone plans to use Salesforce.com as it' s principle CRM tool. The platfonn is excellent for multi-person 
access and review of any account so customer information can be accessed easily from anywhere. 

Manag.ement Resources 

Nano Stone represents a blend of the s.hareholders' management, financial and commercial skills together with 
specific skills in specialist areas of the natural stone industry. Equity participants in Nano Stone businesses provide a 
mixture of risk capital, management experience and specialist knowledge in order to enhance the value of their 
personal investments in their business. The management team is highly diversified and has gained a wealth of 
experience in both large corporations and small growth businesses enabling them to apply this knowledge for the 
benefit of the Company. 

Financial and Regulatory Controls 

Nano Stone is engaged in global expansion for its existing technologies and will be institutionalizing its accounting, 
CRM, and management information systems. This upgrade will improve the timeliness of reports prepared both by 
local and global operations and at a consolidated level improving controls within Nano Stone decentralized 
management decision-making process. The global finance and bamking will be managed at single point from its US 
headquarters. In all countries of operation, Nano Stone will work with its local counterpart to ensure compliance 
with local regulatory frameworks. 
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7. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 

The Company's head office address is located at 2125 Center Ave, Suite 414, Fort Lee, New Jersey 07024. 

The office location in Seoul, Korea located at Boutique Monaco #B-1102, 1316-5 Seocho-dong, Seocho-gu, Seoul, 
Korea. 

The office location in Hong Kong located at Room 1301 , 13th Floor, Witu1ing Centre, 29 Tai Yau Street, San Po 
Kong, Kowloon, Hong Kong 

The Jinzhou factory is located at Sihe Village, Jincheng Street, Jinzhou, Liaoning, China. The factory is 26,900 
square feet. The factory was historically operational with the predecessor compamy and is ready to operate but is 
currently idle. 

The Moonkyung factory is located at 120 Masung JndustriaJ Road, Masung-myeon, Moonkyung, Kyungsangbuk-do, 
Korea. The factory is 12,920 square feet . The factory was historically operational with the predecessor company 
and is ready to operate but is currently idEe. 

The Chinese factory is located at 78 Danan Road, Dagang Village, Nansha District, Guanhzhou China, CN-511470. 
The factory is 26,500 square feet. The factory was historically operational with the predecessor company and is 
ready to operate but is currently idle. 

The other plant refers to our R&D Center located at 24 Munhyeong-ri, Opo-eup, Gwangju, Gyeonggi-do, Korea, a 
5,337 square feet facility where testing of products was historically conducted. 
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8. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS 
OF OPERATIONS 

The company was incorporated in May 4'h, 2016 and since then we have been engaged primarily in developing the 
design, engineering, and distribution concepts for Nano Stone and seeking funds from investors to fimd that 
development. We are considered to be a development stage company, since we are devoting substantially all of our 
efforts to establishing our business. 

Since its inception, the Company has devoted substantially all of its efforts to business planning, research and 
development, recruiting management and staff and raising capital. Accordingly, the Company is considered to be in 
the development stage, since we are devoting substantially all ·of our efforts to establishing our business. The 
Company has not generated revenues from operations since it was incorporated and therefore lacks meaningful 
capital reserves. 

OJlerating Results 

As of August 31 , 2016, we have not generated any revenues and incurred expenses of $46,806. Our operating 
expenses consisted of the costs incurred in organizing the company and this offering. As a result, our net loss for the 
period from inception through August 31, 2016 was $46,806. Our accumulated deficit at August 31, 2016 was 
$46,806. 

To meet our need for cash we are attempting to raise money from this offering. The maximtun aggregate amount of 
this offering will be required to fully implement our business plan. If we are unable to successfully generate revenue 
we may quickly use up the proceeds from this offering and will need to find alternative sources. If we need 
additional cash and cannot raise it, we may either have to suspend operations until we do raise the cash, or cease 
operations entirely. 

Liquidity and Capital Resources 

As of August 3 I , 2016, the Company had! $62,194 in cash and total liabilities of$65,000. As of August 31 , 2016, the 
Company has incurred total expenses since inception of $46,806, related to business planning, research and 
development, recmiting management and staff and raising capital. In management's opinion, the Company' s cash 
position is insufficient to maintain its operations at the current level for the next ] 2 mont11s. We are attempting to 
raise funds to proceed with our plan of operation. The Company hopes to raise $18,000,000 in this Offering. If we 
are successful at raising the maximum amOtmt of this offering, we believe that such funds will be sufficient to fund 
our expenses and growth strategy over the next twelve months. 

Although we intend on developing our marketing and growth strategy with our proceeds, there is no guarantee that 
we will be able to execute such a plan within our target time. Developing the project will depend highly on our 
funds, the availability of those funds, and the size of the fund raised. Upon the qualification of the Form 1-A, the 
Company plans to pursue its strategy of the business. There can be no assurance of the Company's ability to do so or 
that additional capital will be available to the Company. If so, the Company's investment objective of developing the 
business will be adversely affected and the Company may not be able to pursue its project opportunity if it is unable 
to fmance such buildup. The Company currently has no agreements, arrangements or understandings with any 
person to obtain funds through bank loans, lines of credit or any other sources. Since the Company has no such 
arrangements or plans currently in effect, its inability to raise funds for the above purposes will have a severe 
negative impact on its ability to remain a viable company. There can be no assmance that additional capital will be 
available to the Company. If we are successful at raising capital by issuing more stock, or securities which are 
convertible into shares of the Company, your investment will be diluted as a result of such issuance. 

We are highly dependent upon the success of this offering, as described herein. Therefore, the failure thereof would 
result in the need to seek capital from other resources such as taking loans, which would likely not even be possible 
for the Company. However, if such financing were available, because we are an early stage company with no 
operations within the Company to date, we would likely have to pay additional costs associated with high risk loans 
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and be subject to an above market interest rate. At such time these funds are required, management would evaluate 
the terms of such debt financing. lf the Company cannot raise additional proceeds via a private placement of its 
equity or debt securities, or secure a loan, the Company may be required to cease business operations. As a result, 
investors may lose all of their investment. 

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements 

As of August 31, 2016, we did not have any off-balance sheet arrangements. 

Liquidity and Ca(lital Resources 

As of August 31 , 2016, we had cash of$62, 194 and a working capital surplus of$664, 194, 

Until August 31 , 2016, we funded our operations primarily through cash contributed through the acquisition of 
assets from the founder and his associates, a working capital surplus, and a $55,000 loan from our founder. 

Plan of Operations 

Nano Stone has historically been successfully tested, certified and installed by the predecessor company in both new 
construction and old remodeled developments for over 36 months. Nano Stone has ready infrastructure that it 
acquired but is currently idle in Korea and China that provides production capabilities in the near-term, allowing the 
Compa11y to focus on sales and execution. Our extensive experience and market research has helped us identify our 
priorities and target customers to grow our business. Nano Stone is accepted as a premium natu.ral stone in the 
Korean, Chinese and Japanese markets where the predecessor company historically sold its products to be installed 
in both indoor and outdoor applications. We believe that based on the predecessor company' s historical sales data, 
that there may be a market with good gross margins for Nano Stone's product. The global market for natural stones 
is approximately $50 billion and projected to grow by 6% through 2020. North America, Europe, MENA, and the 
Far East markets are all growth markets with increased focus on infrastructure projects that provide a stable outlook 
for both sales and profitability. We are focusing on expanding new markets, increasing sales, marketing and 
standardizing production and treatment of stones in other new centers for processing of Nano Stones to meet 
customer needs. We have a multi-fold marketing and growth strategy to increase our customer base, revenue and 
profits. 
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9. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND SIGNTFICANT EMPLOYEES 

Nano Stone has assembled an experienced management team including experts and executives in our industry and 
professionals with decades of experience in the stone industry. Sanjay Mody is the Founder and President of Nano 
Stone Inc., a Co-Founder and Director at Ojas Capital, and brings with him over 30 years ofintemat£onal marketing, 
fmance, management, banking, principal investing, resource management, restructuring, consulting and operations, 
Dr. Gyitlng-young Kim is the chief inventor of tlte Nano Stone technology using Marble and Granite to evolve 
unique attributes and coloring technology with proprietary Nano ecofriendly process. He has pioneered the 
technology and process to impregnate natural stones e.g. granite, marble, etc. Sanin Mody is a Director at Nano 
Stone Inc., an experienced investment and management professional as co-founder of Ojas Capital, LP, and brings 
with him a breadth of finance and operations experience. James Lee brings to Nano Stone over twenty-five years of 
sales and marketing experience with an emphasis on new product and market development for premium construction 
materia Is, computationaE cameras, and other technology devices. 

The table below lists our directors and executive officers, their ages as of August 31,2016, and the date of their first 
appointment to such positions. Each position is currently held with an indefinite term of office. 

Name P osition Age Date of First 
Appointment 

Executive Officers 

SanjayMody Chairman and President 58 May, 2016 

Dr. Gyung-yotmg Kim, CTO 64 July, 2016 
SaninMody Director, Senior VP 31 May, 2016 
Dong Ho (James) Lee Director of Asia Operation 53 July, 2016 
Honshik Chung Sales Director (Asia) 50 July, 2016 

Directors 
SanjayMody Director 58 May, 2016 
Sanin Mody Director 31 May, 2016 

Executive Officers 

Nano Stone has a core team of highly experienced management and technology staff to execute on its business 
strategy. 

Sanjay Molly- Founder, Chairman am/ President 

Sanjay is the Founder and President ofNano Stone Inc., a Co-Founder and Director at Qjas Capital, and brings with 
him over 30 years of international marketing, finance, management, banking, principal investing, resource 
management, restructuring, consulting and operations. He gained wide experience through his roles in asset 
management at Morgan Stanley Dean Witter, as an executive at Laidlaw Global, as a board member on Caprius Inc. 
a publicly traded pharmaceutical company, as a board member of Rockland Technimed, Ltd., a Theranostics 
company with a disruptive Nano-tech MRI medium that seeks to set the new Gold standard of metabolic imaging. 
He has mining experience managing operations in Russia, electronic factories in India and China and through 
various other executive roles at institutions across the world. His wide network of global domain relationships 
provides him wide reach into markets for ftmd raising, marketing & regulatory processing and developing the 
company's strategic growth initiatives as well as oversight over business execution. He studied commerce from 
Bombay University. Sanjay Mody is the father of our director Sanin Mody. 
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Dr. Gyung-young Kim - CTO 

Dr. Gyung-young Kim is the chief inventor of the Nano Stone technology using Marble and Granite to evolve 
unique attributes and coloring technology with proprietary Nano ecofriendly processes. He has pioneered the 
technology and process to impregnate natural stones e.g. granite, marble, etc. through a process and enhance the 
stones with distinguishing features such as anti-bacterial, anti-stain, anti-etching, and anti-radon properties, 30% 
additional strength, pennanent coloring from one of many thousands of shades, and to infuse the stone with one of 
many different varieties of long lasting fragrance, all with superior quality shine and finishes. He was fonnerly 
employed with S.G. Tedmology Ltd. and has served as a professor at one of Korea's most recognized university, 
Korea University, after leaving his post as Chief Researcher at KIST (Korea Institute of Science and Technology). 
His accomplishments include having over 150 patents across technologies including Nano Stone technology, 
dielectric composition, RFID, ceramic antenna and building materials. He received his Ph.D. from North Carolina 
State University in Material Science and Engineering and completed his Post-Doctorate at the University of Florida 
State. 

Sanin Molly- Director 

Sanin Mody is a Director at Nano Stone Inc., an experienced investment and management professional as co­
founder of Ojas Capital, LP, and brings with him a breadth of finance and operations experience. Prior to Ojas, 
Sanin was the Healthcare Acquisitions Manager at Virtus Real Estate Capital where he was responsible for 
originating, struchtring, presenting to investment committee, executing and managing over $200 million of senior 
housing real estate investments. Previously, he advised public Health Care REITs and Real Estate opportunity funds 
on financial and strategic alternatives related to buy and sell-side mergers and acquisitions, recapitalizations, 
portfolio acquisitions/dispositions, and equity and debt financings as a member of Barclays' Global Real Estate 
Investment Banking Group in New York. He has also spent time working with OMERS Private Equiity in New York 
where he evaluated investments and structured LBOs for the $4 billion ftmd, and at Morgan Stanley in their New 
York headquarters as an Investment Banker helping raise capital and executing M&A transactions for technology, 
media, and telecom companies. Sanin received his MBA with a concentration in Finance, Real Estate, and 
Operations from Columbia Business School and holds a degree irn Operations Research and Industrial Engineering 
from Cornell University. San in Mody is the son of our chainnan Sanjay Mody. 

Dong Ho (James) Lee - Director of Asia Operations 

James brings to Nano Stone over twenty-five years of sales and marketing experience with an emphasis on new 
product and market development for premium construction materials, computational cameras, and other technology 
devices. Prior to Nano Stone, he was a Partner and Sales Director for Korea's leading professional pl1oto papers and 
mkroporous coating specialty company. He worked for 5 years in one of Korea' s largest cable television suppliers 
C&M and served as the chief marketing officer for KCC for latmching new constntction materials in the Korean, 
US, European and MENA market where he gained proficiencies in management while leading his respective 
territories and developing/implementing sales and marketing plans that exceeded sales targets year over year. James 
has been responsible for launching new products, in organizing exhibitions as well as seminars, and in generating 
result oriented regional contacts and expert at building local channel partners to promote new products and achieve 
sales target. At Nano Stone, he is responsible for providing guidance and leadership to sales, marketing and 
production in his territories and lead regional and international sales and marketing efforts for the company. He is 
widely traveled throughout Europe, North Africa, Asia, the Middle East, U.S. and India and has lived and been 
educated in both Canada and Korea. James holds an MBA from KAIST, Business School in Seoul, Korea. 

Honshik Chung- Sales Director (Asia) 

Honshik brings to Nano Stone over twenty-five years of sales and marketing experience having worked in some of 
the most prestigious corporations in Korea. Prior to Na.no Stone, he was the Chief Global Strategy Officer and 
Executive Director for New Business Development for CJ E&M, a company listed on the KOSDAQ exchange with 
revenues of over $ 1.4 bElli on. Prior to that he was the Chief Marketing Officer and Sales Director for C&M where 
he helped the company grow its revenue to over $300 million in 8 years with over 40% EBITDA margins. He has 
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also had extended experiences working with Prudential Life Insurance and Daewoo Corporation where he was 
responsible for sales and marketing of a variety of products and services across their portfolio. Honshik bas been 
responsible for positioning companies, products, and services, generating result oriented partner contacts and 
achieve sales targets in each of his previous roles. At Nano Stone, he is responsible for generating tangible sales for 
the Company' s products, marketing and positioning the product across our target markets/territories, and managing 
sales and marketing efforts for the company. Honshik holds a Bachelor of Business Administration degree from 
Yonsei University in Seoul, Korea. 

Significant Employees 

The company currently has 7 personnel working on behalf of the company. However, to conduct its operations to 
date, Nano Stone has engaged a team of experienced engineering consulting companies and contractors with 
extensive knowledge and experience in the natural stone industry to assist with development and marketing of the its 
technology and to assist its marketing activities. The company anticipates that it will hire a number of key personnel 
as employees after completion of the Offering. 
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10. COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS 

The following table sets forth infonnatioo about the annual compensation of each of our four highest-paid persons 
who were directors or executive officers during our last completed fiscal year as of August 31 , 2016. 

Cash Other Total 
Capacities in which compensation compensation compensation 

Name compensation was received ($) ($) ($) 
SanjayMody President/Chairman -0- -0- -0-
Dr. Gyung-young Kim CTO 25,000 -0- -0-
Sanin Mody Director and SVP -0- -0- -0-
James Lee Director of Asia Operations -16,500- -0- -0-

Sanjay Mody, Dr. Gyung-ymmg Kim, Sanin Mody, and James Lee received stock grants in lieu of compensation for 
their service to the company and as founders: Mr. Sanjay Mody received 6,000,000 shares of the company's 
common stock, Dr. Gyung-young Kim received 60,000 shares of the company's common stock, Sanin Mody 
received I ,000,000 shares of the company's common stock, and James Lee received 150,000 shares of the 
company's common stock. 

Compensation of Directors 

We do not compensate our directors for attendance at meetings. We reimburse our officers and directors for 
reasonable expenses incurred during the course of their performance. We have no long-tenn incentive plans in place 
at the moment, but we reserve the right to put one in place in the future. 

Executive Compensation PhiloSOJlhy 

We believe that Nano Stone is at the beginnjng of its journey and that for us to be successful we must hire and retain 
people who can continue to develop our strategy, quickly innovate and develop new business oppornmities by 
leveraging the unique technology we have in hand, and constantly enhancing our business model. To achieve these 
objectives, we need a highly talented team. We also expect our executive team to possess and demonstrate strong 
leadership and management capabilities. Compensation paid to the four individuals listed in the table above will 
continue at the same rate going forward. As of August 31 , 2016, no additional plans or arrangements are in place at 
the moment, but we reserve the right to introduce new arrangements and amend existing arrangements in the future. 
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11. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF MANAGEMENT AND CERTAIN SECURITYHOLDERS 

Set forth below is information regarding the beneficial ownership of our common stock, our only outstanding class 
of capital stock, as of August 31 , 2016 by (i) each person whom we know owned, beneficially, more than I 0% of the 
outstanding shares of our common stock, and (ii) all of the current officers and directors as a group. We believe that, 
except as noted below, each named beneficial owner has sole voting and investment power with respect to the shares 
listed. Unless otherwise indicated herein, beneficial ownership is determined in accordance with the rules of the 
Securities and Exchange Commission, and includes voting or investment power with respect to shares beneficially 
owned. 

Name a nd address of beneficial owner (1) 
SanjayMody 
Sarun Mody 
James Lee 
Dr. Gyung-yoWlg Kim 

All directors and officers as a group ( 4 persons) 

Amount and 
nature of 
beneficial 

ownership (2) 
6,000,000 
1,000,000 
150,000 
60,000 

7,2 10,000 

Amount and 
nature of 
beneficial 
ownership 
acquirable 

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

Percent 
of class 

(3) 
68.18% 
11.36% 
1.70% 
0.68% 

81.93% 

(I) The address of those listed is c/o Nano Stone Inc., 2125 Center Ave, Suite 414, Fort Lee, NJ 07024. 
(2) Unless otherwise indicated, all shares are owned directly by the beneficial owner. 
(3) Based on 8,800,000 shares outstanding prior to this Offering as of August 31 , 2016. 
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12. INTEREST OF MANAGEMENT AND OTHERS IN CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS 

During this fiscal year, there have been no transactions, or proposed transactions, which have matedally affected or 
will materially affect us in which any director, executive officer or beneficial holder of more than 5% of the 
outstanding common, or any of their respective relatives, spouses, associates or affiliates, has had or will have any 
direct or material indirect interest. We have no policy regarding entering into transactions with affilia ted parties. 

Conflicts oflnterest and Corporate Opportunities 

The officers and directors have acknowledged that under Delaware Corporate law that they must present to the 
Company any business opportunity presented to them as an individual that met the Delaware's standard for a 
corporate opportunity: (1) the corporation is financially able to exploit the opportunity; (2) the opportunity is within 
the corporation's line of business; (3) the corporation has an interest or expectancy in the opportunity; and (4) by 
taking the opportlmity for his own, the corporate fiduciary will thereby be placed in a position inimical to their 
duties to the corporation. This is enforceable and binding upon the officers and directors as it is part of the Code of 
Ethics that every officer and director is required to execute. However, the Company has not adopted formal written 
policies or procedures regarding the process for how these corporate opportunities are to be presented to the Board. 
It is the Company' s intention to adopt such policies and procedures in the inunediate future. 
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13. SECURITIES BEING OFFERED 

Our authorized capital stock consists of fifteen million (15,000,000) shares of common Stock, par value $0.000 I per 
share (the common Stock"). As of August 31 , 20 16, we had eight million and eight hundred thousand (8,800,000) 
shares of stock outstanding. 

The following is a sununary of the rights of our capital stock as provided in our certificate of incorporation, as 
amended, and bylaws. For more detailed information, please see our articles of incorporation and bylaws, which 
have been filed as exhibits to the Offering Statement of which this Offering Circular is a part. 

Common Stock 

Voting Rights. (a) Voting Rights. (i) Except as otherwise provided in the charter or the bylaws or by applicable law, 
the holders of shares of common Stock shall at all times vote together as one class on all matters (including the 
election of directors) submitted to a vote or for the consent of the stockholders of the Corporation. (ii) Each holder 
of shares of the common Stock shall be entitled to one (I) vote for each share of common Stock held as of the 
applicable date on any matter that is submitted to a vote or for the consent of the stockJ10lders of the Corporation. 
Because of this, the holders of a majority of the shares of common stock entitled to vote in any election of directors 
can elect all of the directors standing for election, if they should so choose. 

Dividends. Subject to preferences that may be applicable to any then-outstanding preferred stock (in the event we 
create preferred stock), holders of common stock are entitled to receive ratably those dividends, if any, as may be 
declared from time to time by the board of directors out of legally available funds. 

Liquidation Rights. In the event of our liquidation, dissolution or winding up, holders of common stock will be 
entitled to share ratably in the net assets legally available for distribution to stockholders after the payment of all of 
our debts and other liabilities and the satisfaction of any liquidation preference granted to the holders of any then­
outstanding shares of preferred stock that may be created in the future. 

Other Rights. Holders of cotmnon stock have no preemptive, conversion or subscription rights and there are no 
redemption or sinking fund provisions applicable to the common stock. The rights, preferences and privileges of the 
holders of common stock are subject to, and may be adversely affected by, the rights of the holders of shares of any 
series of preferred stock that we may create in the future. 

Transfer Agent and Registrar 

Colonial Stock Transfer Company, Inc. 

34 



141. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

... .i)NANO 
"'IK STONE 

NANO STONE INC. 

Financial Statements 
and 

Independent Auditors' Report 
May 4, to August 31, 2016 

35 



NANO STONE INC. 

Fin ancial Staten1ents 

Au gust 31, 2016 

36 

RAm As~odate~, CP.:lls 

~2-!0 E>..t Sb te Street Ext. 
H.omillon, NJOS019 

Tel~ 6519552/ 609 6Sl 95~ 

I've SSS319 8&98 



NANO STONE INC. 

TABLE OF CO~'TThTTS 

Page 

Report !for independen t J"egisteied accounting fum .. . .. . . . . ... ... .. . ... ... .. . . .. ... 2 

Financial statements 

Balance Sheet as of August Jl, 2016... ...... ... ... ... ... ... ...... ... ... ...... ... ... ... ... ... .. 3 

Statentent of Operations 

For the period from May 04, 2016 (inception) to August 31, 2016... ... ... ... ... ... . 4 

Statentent of Changes in Stockholders' Equity 

For the period from M ay 04, 2016 (inception) to August 31, 2016... ... ... ... ... ... . 5 

Statement of Cash Flows 

For the period from llt1ay O,l, 2016 (inception) to August 31, 2016...... ...... ... ... . 6 

Notes to Financial Statements............... ... ................................................. i -1 3 

37 



FIRM FOUNDATION 
MEMBI!R CPA 

CERTIFJILC PUB LIC ACCOUNTANTS 

REPORT OF rNOEPEI\'llENT REGISTERED PUBU C ACCOUNTING FTRM 

The Board of Directors and Stockholders 
t'\ano Stone lnc. 
2125 Center Ave. u rte 41 4 
Fort Lee, NJ 07024 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Nano Stone Inc. (the "Company~) as of 
August 31, 2016 and the related statements of operations, stockholders' equity and cash flows 
for the period from May 4, 2ffi6 (inception) to August 31, 2016. Nano Stone lnc.'s management 
is respons1ble for these financial statements. Our responsibility is to express an opinjon on these 
finanCJill statements based on our audits. 

We conduc ted our audits in accordance with the s tandards of the Pubhc Company Accounbng 
Oversight Board (United States}. Those st.1ndards rcquu·e that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtam reasonable assurance about whether the fmancial statements are fr~ of material 
misst<~tcment. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform. on a uclit 
of its intcma l con trol over financial reporting. Ow· aud its included consideration o( internal 
control owr financial reportin g as a basis for designing aud1t procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances, but not for t11e purpose o£ expr<'~sing an opinion on the eff<'Ctivcncss of the 
Company's internal control over fmancial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. 
An audit includes examining, on a test bas1s, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. An aud1t also includes assessing the accounting p rinciples used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overaLl financial stl"ltemen t 
presentation. We believe that ow- audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion 

ln our opinion, the financial statements refl"rred to above present fairly, in all m.:,tcrial respects, 
the financial position of the Company i'IS of August 31, 2016, the results of its operations and its 
cash flows for the period ended in conformity with accounting pril"lCiples generally accepted in 
the United S tates of America. 

Ram Associiates 
Hamilton, N) 

October 28, 2016 

3Z40 E.-.ST STATE STREI::T EXT. • HAMILTON, NJ 086 I 9 • (609) 631-955Z/G3 1 -~S53 • FAX l888) 319-6698 

PKRAM@RAMASSOCIATES.US 
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Current assets: 

Cash 

hwentory 

Pn•paid expen ses 

Total C'\.trrent assets 

Fixed assets 

Intangible assets 
Total assets 

KANO STOKE 11\C. 

Balance Sheet 

August 31, 2016 

l iabili ties and Stockholders' Equitv 

Current liabilities: 

Acco\.Ults p ayables and accnted ex penses 

Total c-urrent liabilities 

long-term liabilities: 

Loan s &:on1. sh<U-eholders 

Total C'ltn--en t and long-term liabilities 

Stockl1.olders' equity 

ConlOlon stock- $ 0.0001 p.:u· n uue; 15,000,000 shares auth01iz.ed, 

8,800,000 shares issued aJ.l.d 0\.tbtan ding. 

AdditiOllal paid-ill. capital 

AccUlllulated deficit 

Total stockholdet·s' e q uity 

T otalliabilities and stockholders' equity 

s 62,194 

611,000 

1,000 

674,194 

9,070,000 

7,204,7-!6 
s 16,948,940 

s 10,000 

10,000 

55,000 

880 

16,929,866 

(46,806) 

16,883,9-!0 

s 16,948,940 

-see accompanying notes to Pinancial statements and independent auditors report -
-3-
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NANO STONE INC. 

Staten1ent of Operation s 
For the period &on1 May Oil, 2016 (incepltion ) to Augu s t 31, 2016 

Revenues 

Net reven ue 

Cost of Sales 

Gross Profit 

Operating expenses: 

Selli.n.g , general ru.1d ad.ntil:lis trati.v e expenses 

Ket l oss 

l oss per sh are 

From collfillllillg opcmficus 

Total number of conw.1on sha.1:es issued and ou tstandin g 

(as of Augus t 31, 2016) 

Weighted aYerage nt.w.1be1· of conw.1011 sha1:es issued .llld outstru.1ding 

(fron1 May 04, 2016 (inception) to Augus t 31, 2016) 

Basic 

$ NIL 

l\iiL 

1\Jl'L 

(-16,806) 

8,800,000 

5,250,420 

(0.01) 

-see accompanying notes to Finaocial Statenlents and independent auditor's report-
-4-
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NANO STONE TNC. 

Sta tements of Changes in Stockho ld e•·s ' Equity 
For the period from ~1ay 04, 2016 (inception) to August 3-l, 2016 

Common Stock 

Additional Retained Total 
Number of paid- in carrti ngs,l stockhold ers' 

s hares Amount capita l (deficit) equity 

Bal ance at May 04,2016 

Issuance of shares 8,800,000 880 16,929,866 16,930?46 

Net loss (46,806) (46,806) 

..,. 

...... 
Ualance at Aug us t 31, 2016 8,800,000 $ 880 $ 16,929,866 $ (46,806) $ 16,883,940 

- See accorn panyine notes to Financial Statem en ts and independent audi tol's n;!port -
- 5 -



NAKO STONE INC. 

Statenlents of Cash Flows 

For the period from May 04, 2016 (inception) to August 31, 2016 

Cash flows used for operating activities: 

Net Loss 

Changes in assets and liabilities 

Increase in pt·epaid expenses 

Increase in •KCOtUl ts payable and aca:ued expenses 

Net cash provided/( used) b y operating activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 

h1.o'ease in additi011al paid-in capital 

Net cash providedf(used) by investing activities 

Cash flows from financing activities: 

h1.crease in loru:t from shareholdet·s 

Net cash provided/( used) by financing activities 

Net increase/( decrease) lin cash 

Cash at Ute begU.-uung of the year 
Cash at the end of the year 

Supplementary disclos1.ue of cash flows information 

Cash paid during the year for 

lnteJ:est 

hKome taxes paid 

Supplemental disclosure of Non-Cash Operating Activities 
Ctu·ret\ts assets pw·chased by issue of COll\llton stock 

Supplemental disclosure of Non-Cash Investing and Financing 

Activities 
f ixed aJ:ld i.ntru:tgible assets purchased by issue of C01lllll01l 

s (46,806) 

(1,000) 
10,000 

(37,806) 

45,000 

45,000 

55,000 
55,000 

62,194 

$ 62,194 

s 

5 611,000 

S16,27.f,7.f6 

- See accompanying notes to Pinanctal statements and independent auditors report -
-6-
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1. Nature of Business: 

N ano Ston e Inc. 
Notes to Finan cial Statements 

Augu st 31, 2016 

Orgnni::ntion nutf description ofbusiuess 

::\Tano Stone Inc. (U1e Company) was registered in the State of Delaw;u·e in May, 
2016. The company was f01·med to m<ll'ket its fotmde1·' s newly acquired eco­
friendly ru1d cos t effective ::\"ano Technology that chenlically inlpr•e&U\tes lU\tural 
s tones e.g . g-I·ailite, m:u:ble, etc. tlu·ough the u se of pt·oprietary chenlicals and 
specialized p1·ocess to fill the pores and enhru1ce tl1e stones with dis tinguishing 
feahu•es such as an ti-bacterial, .Ulti-stain, .md anti-radon properties an ina·ease of 
ttp to 30°o additional con1p1·ession s trength; pe~·nli:'U"lent col01·ing &on1 one of 
mru1y thOttSiiUl.ds of shades; and/ or an infusion of U\i:'Ul)' different y;u·ieties of 
long lasting fra&"allce·, all with superi01' quality shine and rulishes that 
dis tinguishes the Company frou1 oUter nah u·al s tone distributors aretrnd the 
world. 

The Co:mpany's products haYe interior and exterior applications it1cluding \"anity 
tops, wall panels, back splashes, floor tiles, kitchc?tl cotmtertops, funliture, stail·s, 
etc. tl1a.t <U'e u sed in a v ariety of re->idE'lltiat COil"lillercial, hospitality, ru1.d public 
Mea applications. The Compcllly's pi:oduds ha\"e an i.n.crease of ttp to 30°o 
add.itio:nal con1p:ression strengtl1 and their non-porous characteristics offer 
superior scratch, s tam and heat resis tc\ll.Ce chai·acteris tics, makin g ilien1 m01·e 
dw·able relative to con1pet.ing products such as nat\.\ral s tone, engineered stones, 
n1ruutfachtrl"d solid Stu-faces and lantinatl". 

The Con1pru1.y has a rich portfolio of intellecrual p1·ope1·ty in U1e fo:rn1 of ll'ade 
secrets f01· nlamtfachtring eco-&·iendly )Jc\1'10 chl"nticals and the con·espond.ing 
multi-sltep pl'ocessing o f nahu·al s tones witl1 ·mlique afuibute-s tl1at <U'e not 
ett:rl·ently available in the open market. This t\l'l..ique feaht:re provides a distinct 
l"dge for m<ll'keting ru1.d identifying 1:\ano St011e in Ute global m<ll'kl"tplace. 

The Company 's bu s iness is cttrl·ently in tl1.e USA, K01·ea, O tina .and Japan . TI1e 
Company cwTently has mrul.ltfactttring facilities at ~oonkytul.g in South Ko1·ea, 
at Ji:nzhou in China, and a 1·eseru·ch ru1.d de,·elopment ce~1ter i:n SeOttl, South 
Ko1·ea. 

2. Sunmuuy of Significant Accol.ll1ting Policies 

Accomrtiug Policies 

These financial stateo.1e11ts are prepared on tl1e accrual basis of accow'lting in 
confomtity with accotmt.ing plincipll"s gerterally accepted in tl1e U1lited States of 
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N ano Ston e Inc. 
Notes to Finan cial Statements 

Augu s t 31, 2016 

America (GAAP); cons~uently, revenue is r ecognized when services .'U"e 

H•ndered atld expenses reflected when cos ts are incurred 
Accormriug estimntes 

The pt:eparation of financial statements in confom.uty w iU1 accounting pt'ill.ciples 
genet·ally accepted in the United States of Atnetica t·equires managetnent to 
n1ake es tiuhltes .u1.d use asS\wlptions tl1at affect U1e repotied d%110\Ults of assets 
atld liabilities atld disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the flluu1cial 
s t.ltements and the t:E'):-">Ot:ted an101.u1.ts of revenues .u1.d expenses dtuing theo 
!'eporting period. TI1ese eosti.tnates a1·e often based on judgments, pt·obabilities 
atld as S\wlptiollS that n1at1agement believes at·e reasonable but that .ue 
il1herently tul.cedai.tl and unpredictable. As a :result, actual :result could differ 
fron1 those es ti.tnates. 

~anagement pel.'iodically evaluates estimates used i.n the pt·eparation of the 
financial s tatements for continued reasonableness. Appropriate adjustment, if 
at<y, to tl1.e estinmtes ·used are nhlde prospectively based on such peo:riodic 
evaluations . 

Cnslr nmi cnslr eqnivnleuts 

The Compa.1.y coftsiders all highly-liquid im·estn\<'1.\ts (inclttd.U1.g money market 
ftulds) with atl otiginal o1ahu·ity at acquisition of Uu·ee n1onths or less to be cash 
~uivalents. 

The Compat<y mau1tains cash b.uances, which o1ay exceed federally ins.tu-ed 
lintits. TI1e Company does not believ e U1at this 1·esults ill any significcUlt credit 
:risk. 

Revenue recognition 

Re\·enues fron\ sales of products are recogni.z.ed at the time of delivet-y atld when 
title atld t'isk of loss passes to U1e cus tomer. Recognition of 1·evet1.ue also t•equil·es 
!'easOllab!e a.SS'lu-ance of collection of sales pt·oceeds <U\d completion of all 
perfo:nnance obligation s. Sales discow1ts are issued to cus tonle1·s as dil·ect 
discotu1.ts at the poitlt-of-sale or tht·ough mtern1eodiary wholesale-r, kn own as 
chargebacks, or indirectly ill llie form of :rebates. Revenues ru:·e 1·eco1·ded net of 
provisions for sales discount and rettu-ns, which at·e established at the time of 
sale-, when estimated pt·ov ision s £01· p!'oduct 1·e huns, 1·ebates, and o tl1e1· sales 
allowances are reas01mbly deterntinable, and w hetl collectibles are :reasonably 
asstu·ed. Accruals for lliese provisions are presented as a direct reduction to 
acco'l.ults receivable •=d t'e\"etlues . No conllltet·cial pt·oduction of t.he products h as 
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N ano Ston e Inc. 
Notes to Finan cial Statements 

August 31, 2016 

started; t·evenue generated as of the interim period ended August 31, 2016 from 
its inception is $:'\TIL. 

Accouuts receivable 

The Cou1pany extends credit to clients b<lSed upon nlallagenlent':s assessn1ent of 
their credit-worthiness on an ~ulSecu:red basis. TI1e Con1.pany provides an 
allowance for mlcolledible acco\mts based on historical experience and 
nuu'Ldgen;ent evaluation of tt·end analysis. The Con<pany does not expect to have 
write-oifs or adjus tn;ents to accounts recei,-able which would have a material 
adverse effect on its financial position, liquidity or 1·esults of operations. 
Accow1.ts receivable as of the inter·in; period ended Augus t 31, 2016 fron1. its 
inception is $)JJL. 

Inventories 

h1ventories are st.lted at the lower of cost or n1arket value. Cost is detennined on 
a fis t-in, first-out (FIFO) basis. The Con1pany es tablishes a reserve to reflect 
sihtations in which tht> cost of tht> iiwento1T is not expected to he recovE'i·ed. In 
evaluating whether inventory is stated at the lower of cost or n1ru·ket value, 
n1anagen1ent considers such factors as the amo~mt of inventory on hand; 
es tin1ated tin1e required to sell such inventory, ren1aining shelf life and current 
ru1d expected mru·ket conditions, including level of competition . T11e Compru1y 
reco1·d s pt·ovisiOllS for itn-entory as part of cost of sales. 

All invento1T, consists of quality and quantity u sable ru1d salable in tl1e ordinruT 
cout se of business, except f01· obsolete, dan1aged, defective or s low-:mO\i.ng itenlS 

tl1at h,on-e been written off 01· w1·itten down to fail- n1Mket .-alue or fot which 
adequate reserves han:· been established. All Slllch h1xentory is O\o\"l"ted by tl1e 
Con1p.:u1.y are h·ee ru1d cleat· of all encU1nbrru1ces and no inventoty is held on 
C01l.Sig>ll.1llent basis. ll1e quantities of each ite:rn of b ver1.tory (whetl1et taw 
n1aterials, wotk-in-process or finished goods) Me not excessive, but ru·e 
1·easonable. 

Fixed Assets 

Fixed a ssets costing 51,000 and above are stated at cost, net of accumulated 
depteciation. Leasehold in1provements at-e an1ottized on a sb·aight-line basis 
ove1· the lessE'l· of U1e es tin1ated usehti life of the asset or the tern\ of tl1e lease. 
A ssets costing less lliat1 $1,000 Me expensed as inc\u-red. F~wlihu·e ru1d 
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Nano Stone Inc. 
N otes to Fin ancial Statements 

August 31, 2016 

equipollent are dept·eciated on ,, sb:aight-line basis ovet· the u seful lives of the 
assets as follows: 

Con1pute~·s and p=chased software 
Fturihue ,u\d equipn1ent 
Automobile 

3-5 ye~-s 

5-7 Y"'~-s 
7 years 

The Company ch.u·g"'s n ;opail:s and mdin.ten.u1ce costs that don' t extend Ute lives 
of U1e asse ts to expense s as inctu'l·ed . Repairs ,u:td m.aintenan ce expense f01· Ute 
pa·iod ,ended August 31, 2016 was SNIL 

Advertising Costs 

The Contp~1.y expenses advertising cost as incurred. Advertis ing expense for Ute 
pe~·iod 'ended August 31, 2016 was S NlL. 

Income taxes 

The Company follows A5C Topic 7-10-10, Accol.mtiltg for Uncertainty ill h1come 
Taxes, which prescribes a recognition Uueshold and meas\U·eme-nt attl'ibute for 
f~1.dal s tatentent n~·cognil:ion an d m eaS\U"'t'tnent of tax position taken or 
expected to be taket"l iil. a tax rehu'1\. F01· th ose be-t1efits to be rec:ogn.ized, a tax 
position nul.St be otOl·e-likely-~-not to be su s tained \tpon exanlinatiOlt by 
taxing au thorities. For the pet"iod ended Augus~ 31, 2016, the Con1pany has no 
ota terial mtcertai.n tax positi01\S to be accounted! fot· in the financial stateotents . 
The Company is generally subject to US Fedet·al, State an d local exanlinations by 
tax auUtOl·ities &·om inception dat<-. 

3. Credits and Business Con centration : 

The Company's fmancial it1Sb·u n1ents U1at are ex:posed to concentration of credit 
risks consis t priolMily of cash .utd accot\1\ts receiYable. llte Cootpany otaitttai.ns 
its cash .utd bank accot\1\ts balances, wllich, at times, exc~d federally itlStu·ed 
liolits. 
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Nano Stone Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

August 31, 2016 

4. Fixed Assets 

Fixed assets consis t of the followings: 

10 Ton H oist 
l:11loading Cranes 
l oading C 1·anes 
Rail H ot All· Heater 
Vaettttnt Sucker 
Stone &uppo..t Rack 
Customized Coloring Tanks 
Pumping Tanks 
Distillation Systems 
H eating Ovens 
CA-en Sonicatm· 

Ylicrowave Oven 
Electrical Equipment 
Yfilling Ylachine 
Polishing Machine 
01ail1 Conveyor Belts and Rails 
Polishing Booth 
Custoo:tized !ugh power Burner 
Extra CustoutizedJet Colo1"ing Tanks 
Shed & Building 
Total property ,u1.d equipu1ent 

s 260,000 
180,000 
180,000 
320,000 
160,000 
120,000 

1,280,000 
880,000 
650,000 
560,000 
440,000 
260,000 
75,000 

220,000 
120,000 
110,000 
140,000 
390,000 
750,000 

1,975,000 
$ 9,070,000 

The depredation expens e fm· the interim period ended August 31, 2016 was $ 
::'\IL. 

5. Intang ible Assets 

The Company completed the acquisition and P"u-chases of its intangible assets of 
approximately S7,204,74:6. These acquisitions gertet·ally enhance t11e bl·eadtl1 and 
deptl1 of tl1e Company' s offet·ings and expand its expetiise in s tone technology 
and othe1· ft.mctional areas. 

To protect its know-how and trade secrets, Ute Coo1pany etts tool<U'ilr requit·es its 
employ ees and managers to exeettte confidentiality a&:eemenits or otl1en~ise 
agt·ee to keep its pt·oprietary infOI'01ati011 c01uidet1tial. Typically, llie Coo1pany's 
emplopnent contracts also include clattSes requit·ing lliese en1ployees to assign 
to tl1e Con1pany all im'entions and intellectual p1·operly rights they develop in 
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Nano Stone Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

August 31, 2016 

the course of their employment and agree not to disclose the Company's 
confide·nti;u inforolation. J:\o i.tnpaitu\ent was noted. 

6. Assets Purchase and Issuan ce of Common Stock 

On ]\.me 21, 2016, the Company completed the acquisition of assets i.t1.cluding 
trade secrets fron1. Ml-. Sanjay ::viody, Presid€'1'\t ru1.d 0\airo\a.t\ of the Conlpany, 
and his associates for the purpose of explo1mg &l.d expandi.t1.g its operations i.tl. 
the t:"11:iited States. The Compa.t•y isS1.ted 8,800,000 con\ll\011. s tock w iU1 $0.0001 par 
value ,,t U1e rate $1.92 each, as pm·chase con sideration. 

The asset acquisition C01lSists of Ute followi.tl.g: 

a. lnvent01Y 
b. Fixed Assets 
c. lnt.u1gible Assets 
d . Cash 
TOTAL 

$ 611,000 
9,070,000 
7,204_7.!6 

45,000 
$ 16,930,746 

::vir. SiUljay Mody 11nd associat~ acquired Ute Msets ill. U1.eir penon•u cllpilcity, 
from :\fano Stone Co., ltd., a Company foro1.ed w1der U1e laws of U1e Rep\tblic of 
K01·ea. 

7. N ew Accounting Pronowl.Ceutents 

i) In August 2014, the fi.tl.a.t1.cial Accounting St.utdards B-oard ("FASB") 
issued dll1e11.ded guidance 1·elated to discloS\u·e of \u1.certainties about an entity's 
ability Ito c011tinue- as a going concen\. ll1e- new guidance requi.t·e s Uldl:l<\gentt?1l.t 
to evaluate whetl1er U1.ere is subs t.u1tial doubt about Ute- E'1t tity' s ability to 
continue- as a goi.t1g conce-n1 and, as nece-ssary, to provide- 1•ela te-d footnote 
disclosure-s. Tite guidance has an effective date of December 31, 2016. Tile­
Compan y believes U1.at the adoption of tl1is new s tanda1·d will n ot have a 
material impact on its financial statements. 

ii) In May 2014, U1e- Fi.tl.a.ttcial Acco\u1.ting Standards Board, or F ASB, issued 
Ac-com1.ting Standard L'pdate, or ASli, 2014-09-RevE'l.l.uE" &·om Contracts with 
Custon'lers, which provides a single, contprehensive revenue recognition model 
fo1· all c01ttracts wiU1. custonters. Tite core princ-ipal of Utis ASU is Uldt an entity 
should t·ecognize 1·eve11.ue wh€'11. it trall.Sfe1'S p1·omised goods or SE'1'Vices to 
custom.e-rs in a.tt dlll.0\11nt Utat re-flects Ute- C01lSideration to which tl1e E'1ttitY 
expects to be entitled i:n excha11ge for U1ose goods or set·vices. Iltis ASU also 
requires additional disclosure about Ute nature, dll\O\u'lt, timi.t1g and wl.Cel'tainty 
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Nano Stone Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

August 31, 2016 

of n.>n·nue and cash flows <Uising fron1 customet· contracts, including sigru.ficdllt 
judgtnents and changes in judgme-nts .u1d assets recognize-d from costs U\C\u·red 
to obtain oc fulfill a contract. Titis ASU is effe-ctive for ru:Ulual pe·riods, ru:1d 
interim periods wi.tlli11 those ru111ual pe-1iods, begu11l.ing aftet· December 15, 2016. 
Early adoption is not perntitted. TI1e Company is C\UTently evaluating tl1e impact 
this .A.SU w ill have on its fi.ruulcial staten1et1ts. 

iii) h1 Jru:m.uT 2015, the Fu1ru:1cial AccO\Ulti.ng Standru:·ds Board, or FASB, 
issued AccO\mti.ng 5ta.ndard Update, or .A.SU, 2015-01-hKome Statement­

Extraordinru-y and Umtsual Items, which seeks to simplify income statement 
presetl tation by elimumting the concept of ExtraordUWJ Items. nus Update 
elimi1mtes from GAAP the concept of exb·aordinru:·y items. Subtopic 225-20, 

Income Statement - ExtraordU1ary and C nusual Items, required. that ill\ entity 
separately clc1.ssify, present, and disclose extraot·dUuu-y eve11ts and b·ru:\sactions . 
The ametldmetlts in this Cpdate are effective for .fiscal years, and intetim periods 

witltin tl10se fiscal years, begnuli11g aftet· DecE"'ll.ber 15, 2015. A reportu1g etltity 
may apply tl1e Anletldn't.?nts pt·osp<'chvely. A reporting entHy also may apply tlle 

c"'mendments l'E'b·ospedinly to all prior periods presented ill tl1e financial 
st.,tements . Early adoption is permitted pt'ovided fuat the guidance is .,pplied 
from the begnuting of tl1te fiscal ye.u' of adoption. 

8. Subsequent Events 

11 .Kcard.ulCe with FASB ASC 855, l:ht:> Comp.u1y has evaluated subsequent 
eve11ts thfough October 28, 2016, the date tl1ese fitldllcial statemffits were issued. 
:\o reportable subsequent events have occurred tlu·ough Octobet· 28, 2016 whid1 

would l1ave a sig:nific.ulit effect on the fillancial statements as of August 31, 2016, 
except as ol:hetwise disclosed. 

The Co:n1p.my has formed a wholly owned subsidiary in Korea as of Septembet· 
27, 2016 to exE'C\tte ot'ders ill Korea as requ.U·ed by local C\\Ston\el's to transact 

witl1 local suppliers, accot·ding to tl1e foreigtl CO\Ul try laws and regulations. 
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15. INDEX TO EXHIBITS 

Exhibit 2.1 Certificate of Incorporation 
Exhibit 2.2 Bylaws 
Exhibit 2.3 Form of Subscri1>tion Agreement 
Exhibit 2.4 Consent of Accountant 
Exhibit 2.5 Opinion re legality 
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16. SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Regulation A, the issuer certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it 
meets all of t11e requirements for filing on Form 1-A and has duly caused this Offering statement to be signed on its 
behalf by tlle undersigned, tllereunto duly authorized, in tlle City and County of Bergen, State of New Jersey, on 
January 6, 2017. 

Nano Stone Inc. 

By: 

Name: Sanjay Mody 

/s/ San jay Mody 

Title: Chief Executive Officer and Director 

(Principal Executive Officer) 

In accordance with tlle requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement was signed by tlle 
following persons in the capacities and on the dates stated. 

Signature 

/s/ Sanjay Mody 

SanjayMody 

Signature 

/s/ Sanin Mody 

Sanin Mody 

Title 

Director and Chief Executive 
Officer (Principal Executive 
Officer) 

Title 

Director 
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Date 

Jan 6 2017 

Date 

Jan 6, 2017 


